SCHOOL SAFETY AND SECURITY ADVISORY BOARD

ROLLCALL
PRESENTER: Vice Chair Matt Freeman
OBJECTIVE: Roll Call and Introduction
ACTION: Introduction of Board Members
BACKGROUND:
PROCEDURAL
HISTORY:

ATTACHMENTS: Directory

.
SCH []%]\L\

“[SAFETY &
'SECURITY

rl.-‘.l'l'l QFFICE DF




IDAHO SCHOOL OF SAFETY AND SECURITY ADVISORY BOARD
(Idaho Code 33-5808)

Personnel

Title

E-Mail

Phone

Jenifer Marcus

Deputy Attorney General

jenifer.marcus@osbe.idaho.gov

Office: 208.332-1564

Mike Munger

School Safety & Security Program Manager

mike.munger@osbe.idaho.gov

Cell: 208.407-6716

Guy W. Bliesner

Eastern School Safety & Security Analyst

guy.bliesner@osbe.idaho.gov

Cell: 208.221-3145

Mark Feddersen Northern School Safety & Security Analyst | mark.feddersen@osbe.idaho.gov Cell: 208.625-7256
Elliot Cox Southwest School Safety & Security Analyst elliot.cox@osbe.idaho.gov Cell: 208.519-0973
Shanna Lindsay South Central SCAhr?a([)llyS‘? fety & Security shanna.lindsay@osbe.idaho.gov Cell:208.670-1201
Tara Biddle Administrative Assistant tara.biddle@osbe.idaho.gov Cell: 208.615-6768
Chris Thoms School Safety & Security Specialist chris.thoms@osbe.idaho.gov Cell: 208.565-7603




SCHOOL SAFETY AND SECURITY ADVISORY BOARD

Agenda Item No. 01 AGENDA

PRESENTER: Vice Chair Matt Freeman

OBEJECTIVE: Approve September 13, 2022 Agenda and June 6, 2022 Draft Minutes

ACTION: Consent

BACKGROUND:

PROCEDURAL
HISTORY:

ATTACHMENTS:  Agenda and draft meeting minutes

SCHOOL \—
SAFETY &
SECURITY




Idaho School Safety & Security Program

650 W. State St., Suite 307 L
Boise, ID 83720-0037 i
Phone: 208-488-7590 = |daho State
B

oard of Education

SECURITY

NOTICE OF PUBLIC MEETING

IDAHO SCHOOL SAFETY AND
SECURITY ADVISORY BOARD
VIDEOCONFERENCE/ZOOM MEETING
YouTube Live Link: (1803) Idaho State Board of Education - YouTube

Idaho State Board of Education
650 W. State St. Suite 307
Boise, ID 83720

Tuesday, September 13, 2022
9:30 a.m. — 11:30 a.m. (MT)

(Note: North Idaho - Meeting Commences @ 8:30 a.m.)

9:30 a.m. CALL TO ORDER - Rep. Wendy Horman, Chairman

o Roll Call & Introductions
o Open Forum

CONSENT AGENDA

1. Approval of the September 13, 2022, Agenda and June 7, 2022 Minutes

ACTION AGENDA

2. Vulnerability Assessment/School Safety Guidelines Update
INFORMATIONAL AGENDA

3. Office Manager Report — Mike Munger, Program Manager
a. Introduction of Chris Thoms School Safety & Security Specialist
b. SRO Update
c. Mangers Update

11:30 a.m. ADJOURN

All times, other than beginning, are approximate and are scheduled according to Mountain Time (MT), unless otherwise noted. Agenda
items may shift depending on Board preference 09/1/22 TB



Idaho School Safety & Security Program

650 W. State St., Suite 307
Boise, ID 83720-0037
Phone: 208-488-7590 | " ldaho Stﬂtg

SECURITY Board of Education

Join Zoom Meeting
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/81299913742?pwd=MysrZ3lkbWhZTmc4ajZgQzVmM1UzQT09

Meeting ID: 812 9991 3742

Passcode: 522246

One tap mobile
+16699006833,,812999137424,,,,*522246# US (San Jose)
+17193594580,,812999137424,,,,%522246# US

Dial by your location
+1 669 900 6833 US (San Jose)
+1 719 359 4580 US
+1 253 215 8782 US (Tacoma)
+1 346 248 7799 US (Houston)
+1 669 444 9171 US
+1 312 626 6799 US (Chicago)
+1 386 347 5053 US
+1 564 217 2000 US
+1 646 931 3860 US
+1 929 205 6099 US (New York)
+1301 715 8592 US (Washington DC)
+1 309 205 3325 US
Meeting ID: 812 9991 3742
Passcode: 522246
Find your local number: https://us02web.zoom.us/u/kel7g9ipMy




IDAHO SCHOOL SAFETY AND SECURITY ADVISORY BOARD
VIDEOCONFERENCE MEETING

Tuesday — June 7, 2022
9:30 A.M.-11:30 A.M. (MT)

Idaho State Board of Education
650 W. State St. Suite 307
Boise, ID 83720

NOTE: The following report is not a verbatim transcript of the discussions at the meeting,
but is intended to record the significant features of those discussions.

Madame Chair Wende Horman called the meeting to order at 9:05 A.M. (MT)

Board Members Present:

Representative Wendy Horman, Chair

Matt Freeman, Vice Chair
Senator Lori Den Hartog
Alexandrea Phillips

Dr. Eric Studebaker

Board Members Via ZOOM Live

Terry Cochran

Teressa Luna (Proxy for Brad Richy)

Suzanne Kloepfer
Dr. Becky Myer

Board Members Absent:
Bill Deetz

Joe Bongiorno

Perry Grant

Idaho State Police — No Representative Appointed

CONSENT AGENDA
1. Approval of September 13, 2022 Agenda and June 7, 2022 Meeting Minutes.

MOTION: Vice Chair Freeman made a motion to approve the September 13. 2022. agenda and the June

OSBE Staff Members Present:
Mike Munger, ISSSP Program Manager
Tara Biddle, Administrative Assistant 1
Guy Bliesner, Southeast School Analyst

OSBE Staff Members Via ZOOM Live/Phone

Shanna Lindsay, South Central School Analyst

OTHERS

Sheriff Lynn Bowman
Sheriff David Reed

7. 2022 Board Meeting Minutes as presented. Board Member Senator Lori Den-Hartog, seconded. All in

favor, motion carried.

Verbal Roll Call was taken

Representative Wendy Horman, Chair AYE

Matt Freeman, Vice Chair
Senator Lori Den Hartog
Alexandrea Phillips

Dr. Becky Myer

AYE
AYE
AYE
AYE

Page 1 of 7

Dr. Eric Studebaker
Terry Cochran
Teressa Luna

Suzanne Kloepfer

AYE
AYE
AYE
AYE



¢ INFORMATIONAL AGENDA
2. Office Manager Report — Program Manager Mike Munger

a. Idaho School Safety & Security Program Updates

e Program Manager Mike Munger reported that the 2021/2022 assessment goal was not met
due to shutdowns earlier in the school year. Due to this the Legislative Report that will be
presented to the Board at the end of the year for approval will look similar to the 2022
Annual Legislative Report.

e The Threat Assessment Reporting Tool has been transferred over to the Readiness and
Emergency Management for School (REMS) Assessment Tool App, and is now live. Staff
is currently in the process of the annual review of the current questions being asked to make
sure they meet industry standards, along with safety practices and procedures to fulfill our
statutory requirements. It is expected the questions will be presented to the board for
approval at the next board meeting held in September.

b. SRO Update

As previously reported we have been working in conjunction with Department of Juvenile
Corrections as well as the Office of Drug Policy and the Department of Education to develop
strategies to support the use of School Resource Officers within the State of Idaho and provide
standardized training to jurisdictions by a Support Specialist. Through these discussions they were
able to come together and craft a job description and use available funding through Juvenile
Corrections to hire a part time dedicated Statewide School Resource Officer Support Specialist that
would be a part of the ISSSP team. A MOU is currently being worked on between OSBE and
Juvenile Corrections for the position.

Board Member, Senator Den Hartog asked for clarification of what Idaho’s definition is for an
SRO. Program Manager Munger explained that in Idaho we have both SRO’s which are school
based law enforcement and armed guards depending on the school district. At this time Southeast
School Analyst, Guy Bliesner spoke about the recent act of school violence in Texas. In that case
they had a sworn police department that was part of the school district. This is not something that
is practiced in the state of Idaho, and therefore not a concern.

Vice Chair Freeman asked for clarification about the funding for the position. Program Manger
Munger explained that this funding would be coming from an existing grant that the Department
of Juvenile Corrections was receiving. This grant has been a reoccurring funding stream for the last

10 years. Although the grant is not guaranteed, it is expected to continue into the future.

Page 2 of 7



Board Member Myer stated that the Lakeland School District currently has three armed guards (1
at each school) that are all retired law enforcement. They are also in the process of hiring a fourth
(possibly a fifth depending on size) and have received twenty-nine well qualified applicants. This
number of applicants has quadrupled since the last time hiring for the position. The program is
working and the people feel secure in the district.

Board Member Studebaker said that he would like to see our group continue to advocate for
dedicated funding for security of this type within schools. He stated that currently funding is being
pulled from districts’ general funds. He would like to see Idaho be the exceptional model for SRO’s
which means funding, guidance, policy direction and training. Representative Horman, Chair
responded that the state currently gives 2 budget items totaling 9-10 million dollars that is sent out
to schools that can and are being used for SRO funds.

c. SEE TELL NOW Update

Program Manger Munger reported that the position of the See Tell Now Program Specialist
extended an offer to an applicant and is working its way through the Human Resources Department.
This position has been vacant since October 2021 due to the timing of the budget. The team has
been taking on the responsibilities associated with the program as reported at the last meeting.

It was announced that there have been ongoing conversations with West Ada School District, one
of the largest districts’ in the state and they are expected to onboard early next school year. This is
excepted to increase interest from other schools.

Vice Chair Freeman reminded the board that during the last legislative period the office received
ongoing dedicated funding for the See Tell Now Program. He then took this opportunity to thank
the legislative members for their support in making that happen.

Board Member, Senator Den Hartog asked what the current number of schools enrolled was and
the number of students that that covered. Administrative Assistant Biddle stated that there were 129
schools enrolled of which 41 enrolled this year serving over 55,000 students.

Representative Horman, Chair stated to board members that the See Tell Now App can be
downloaded to their phones if they wanted to see how the program operates.

d. Legislative Update

Program Manager Munger reported that he had been working to draft two See Tell Now statutes.
The first being that there is a criminal nexus for bad faith reports so the law enforcement has the
ability to get involved, and could serve a warrant if needed.

The second was to make sure that reports being sent in are exempt from public records requests.
The bill is drafted and working its way through the State Board of Education. The bill is expected

to go to legislators in January.

Page 3 of 7



e. Manager Update

It was reported that an opportunity has arisen to work with Idaho Office of Emergency
Management (IOEM) and Homeland Security Grant Program (HSGP) to receive grant
funding in the amount of $78,000 that is set to expire by August 2024. This money is to be
used for mitigation projects specifically in high concentrated public areas with the main
component being emergency communication upgrades for mass communications. Our
office is currently working with schools that fit this particular need. It is expected more
grant funding will become available and we will request additional funds to assist other
schools.

It was reported that the analysts continue to be available to assist schools as substitutes if
needed. Southwest Analyst Elliot Cox has been able to assist Compass Charter School as a
substitute. This has been a great opportunity for him to see first-hand about the school and
classroom environment.

At this time an update was given on the Behavioral Threat Assessment Tool. This was in
response to recommendations that came from the Rigby Report. Our office has been
working closely with the Idaho Region 7, Department of Health and Welfare with the goal
of being well aligned with training that we provide to schools. Our goal is to be are able to
deliver a template for other regions to formulate a plan that is suitable for them based on
their available resources. Our office has also begun to look the long-term mental health
process in schools following a traumatic event.

It was reported that the analysts have been working with districts on their Emergency
Operation Plans (EOP). In doing so conversations have ensued again regarding the need
to offer support to higher education as required in statute. Due to the amount of turnover
at these institutions there is a need to assist in training and identifying minimum security
standards. The office will begin to evaluate how much time is needed and what duties may
be required for this while making sure we continue to meet our responsibilities to K-12.
Board Member Cochran asked if our office offers support to charter schools. Program
Munger explained that they are in our purview of support and that we take additional time
with them as they have specialized needs such as siting and setting up new facilities.

In response to the fourth item of the Managers Report, Representative Horman, Chair
asked that Program Manager Munger give a high-level summary of our current behavioral
health component in our assessment. Program Munger stated that in reality there are not a
lot of options once an aggressor has determined to try to breach the school. However,

prior to this a schools’ have the following tools.

Page 4 of 7



o Identify behavior of concern

o Record behavior of concern

o Communicating those concerns to people who have the ability to intervene in a

situation before it becomes a violent incident.

Schools can put caring adults in appropriate relationships with the students and have the
ability to hear students concerns and allow them to feel heard. They also have the ability to
teach students how to deal with loss and grieve.
Another tool we promote is the See Tell Now Program. This program is the state’s
confidential reporting system that allows information to be given about a student that is
behaving in a way that is concerning before they act out violently. This allows schools,
parents, or other resources such as law enforcement or other mental health agencies to work
together and intervene prior to a situation reaching a critical phase.
Representative Horman, Chair thanked Program Manager Munger for his analysis. She
stated that she had spoken with Director Jeppesen from the Department of Health and
Welfare in regard to adding a representative from their agency as an ad hoc Member to our
Advisory Board as discussed in our previous meetings. She asked that Program Manger
Munger coordinate the necessary steps needed to for them to have a place on the Board.
She also requested that a list be compiled of resources that are offered in our state for our
children. Examples were given such as the Suicide Hotline, Department of Health and
Welfare, and training. Along with this it was requested that a list was made of what our
office was doing to assist and identify any areas that we could improve. She stated that she
would identify the amount of funding currently allocated through public school funding

that can be allocated on school safety issues and identify if there are additional needs.

3. Reunification Update - Guy Bliesner, Southeast School Analyst
Analyst Bliesner reported on the ongoing process of putting together the Reunification Plan. He
started by researching and determining the standard Best Practices on a national level and seeing
what has and hasn’t worked. He then formed a group of educators, first responders, and emergency
managers from around the state came together to start developing a plan that could be used as a
template throughout the state and could be tailored to both large and small, rural or populated districts
based on what resources they have available. They then defined the reunification as “returning of
children in a schools care to an authorized adult in any event other than a normal day school closure
and provide documentation of having done that. This is the most complex issue after an event and

almost always is plagued with major problems. This is due to the fact this preparation cannot be

Page 5 of 7



practiced in a short time period. In order to address this issue a “2 Gate Process” was developed. It is
called this because there is a “Request Gate” and a “Release Gate.” This process remains the same
no matter location.

It is expected that the plan will be tested at between 4-6 schools in Pocatello and then with the entire
Cassia School District in the fall. This will allow the plan to be reviewed in different environments.
Pocatello will also be having an active shooter drill with mass casualties for their police department
and hospitals. Students will exit the facility and role players will be used. Once these dates are set an
invitation will be sent to the Board.

Board Member, Senator Hartog addressed the board and asked if the reunification for larger schools
can be put in their communication plans. Analyst Bliesner responded that yes it could be. He then
gave the example of the Rigby Event explaining that once they identified the victims within 15 min
they notified those families and then sent out a mass text communication that all families of students
injured had been notified if you have not been then your student is safe and please come and get them
at the stated location. He then stated that Cassia School District added their Manual Reunification
Form as part of their enrollment package. This allows for stability in case of technology failing.

This plan was made as flexible as possible to meet the resource package and the needs for all school
districts. Our office will offer it to them in a whole form and will then be there to come along side
them as the analyst help them use the tool and plan the exercises.

At this time both Representative Horman, Chair and Board Member Senator Hartog thanked Analyst
Bliesner for his hard work and dedication to this project. Board Member Myer also than the office for
their hard work and that this would be a huge help to the superintendents throughout the state as they
devise plans for after an incident. She then spoke of her experience following an event and reiterated
as Analyst Bliesner stated this was the biggest obstacle and had caused the most distress.
Representative Horman, Chair then addressed the team and thanked them for all of their hard work
and dedication as this is just one of the many projects the team has done in order to offer support to
schools in uncertain times. She acknowledged Superintendent Luna, Program Manger Munger,
Analyst Bliesner, and retired Program Manager Armes for being here from the very beginning in the
development of this office. That they identified a need and developed a Threat Assessment the is the
best practice in avoiding school violence. Idaho is ahead of the curve in terms of assessments and
now moving into reunification and so many other issues. This office has the right people in place for
continued success.

Freeman, Vice Chair asked Program Manager Munger if a session was planned with the School
Administration Association. Program Manager Munger confirmed it would be presented at this event

along with ISBA. He stated that the office also participated in the Idaho Prevention Conference and

Page 6 of 7



presented on this a few months ago. The plan will also be presented at the Superintendents
Association Meeting and in other school settings. Program Munger took this opportunity to let the
Board know that we are also available to speak if they ever have an occasion they need us. Analyst
Bliesner invited board members and legislators to come along on Threat Assessments. Freeman, Vice

Chair encouraged the Board to do so.

The next meeting will be held Tuesday, September 13, 2022.

MOTION: Board Member Freeman made a motion to adjourn the meeting, Board Member Senator
Lori Den-Hartog, seconded. All in favor, motion carried.

Voice motion was taken

e Representative Wendy Horman, Chair AYE Dr. Eric Studebaker AYE
e Matt Freeman, Vice Chair AYE Terry Cochran AYE
e Senator Lori Den Hartog AYE Teressa Luna AYE
e Alexandrea Phillips AYE Suzanne Kloepfer AYE
e Dr. Becky Myer AYE

10:46 A.M ADJOURN

WENDY HORMAN, CHAIR MATT FREEMAN, EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR
IDAHO SCHOOL SAFETY AND IDAHO STATE BOARD OF EDUCATION
SECURITY ADVISORY BOARD

DATE DATE

Page 7 of 7



SCHOOL SAFETY AND SECURITY ADVISORY BOARD

Agenda Item No. 02 AGENDA
PRESENTER: Mike Munger Program Manager

OBJECTIVE: 0 Vulnerability Assessment/School Safety Guidelines Update
ACTION:

Vote needed to approve the updated Vulnerability Assessment Tool

This item is reviewed on an annual basis at the September or December Idaho
BACKGROUND: (y¢06 of School Safety and Security Advisory Board Meeting

PROCEDURAL Modification of the Idaho Office of School Safety and Security Assessment Tool
HISTORY:

ATTACHMENTS: Assessment Tool Workbook

SCHOOL “~—
SAFETY &
SECURITY




$pOoO0J} s924n0s Ja1em AgJeau Ji s ysiy 1e aiis ay3 si ‘Suipooy} 3|qissod o uolletapisuod u| [8Z0T0ZZ]

$1994 G/ 15e9] 1e Aempeod Jo 3upjled 1saJesu ay)

pue sSulp|ing USaM}aq SIUBISIP JJO-PUBLS BY3 SI ‘Syoelle dAISo|dxd 3|qissod Jo uolleapisuod u| [£z0T0ze]

4UOI1eUIWEIUOIIP |BJN1EU }gIYul pue siodeAa Aneay dedy ued eyl eale mo|
J0 uoissaudap e ul 9Us [0oyds Y3 si ‘sjids |eawayd 3|qissod Jo uoleapisuod uj [920T0ze]
¢s3ulp|ing wouj 1934 00€ 1sed)
1€ S9}IS UOIIENJBAD 3JB ‘SaJljp|IM pue saJl) 3]qissod Jo uolelapisuod uj [gz0Toze]
$SOIHAIDE 1D||1 404 ,49A0D,, Y3IM SIUDPN]S 4O SISPNJIUI
apinoad ySiw 1ey3 jooyds ay3 o} uadelpe seale uspply Aue ai1ayl a1y [¥z0T0TZ]
¢]100Y9ds ay3 Jo suejpsend se 9AIs d|ay 03 sued [oJled Suissed pue sioqysdisu
Suimojje ‘paureluiew pooysoqysiau ay3 woly ddue||IdAINS |ednieu s| [€20T0zZ]
éule|d pooj} e Jeau Jo ul jooyds ay3 s| [zz0T10zZ]
¢ (pooy 1sey ‘@ausiuanuod ‘A1920u3 “3'3) 10141SIp Ssaulsng e 01 Juadelpe jooyas ay1 S| [TZ0T10¢Z]
é(spaeA 00T UIyHM) SHoeJ) pEOU|iel JBDU |00YDs By} S| [0Z0T0Z]
¢auyadid sed wnajoJiad e Jeau [ooyds 3yl s| [6T0T0CZ]
éqny uoinejodsuedsy e Jeau |ooyds ays s| [8T0T0¢Z]
4BaJe |elIsNpuUl Ue Jeau jooyds ay3 S| [£T0T0¢2Z]
é(ueipaw e Aq papialp 10u) peod |ejuapisad Asng e uo jooyds ay3 s| [9T0T0ZZ]
épeou (sue|-y) Jofew e o jooyds ay1 s| [STOTOZZ]
sAemysiy a1eisiaul ue o3 uadelpe jooyas ays s| [#T0T0CZ]
éAnde)/sndwed sy JO JUSWUOIIAUS 3Y3 S3QIIISIP 1590 SUIMO||0) 3Y3 40 YDIIYM [€T0TO0ZZ]
¢|00Yds Y3 Jo S91eUIPJI00D (SdD) WaISAS SuluollsOd [eqo|D dY3 aJe 1eyM [2T0T0ZZ]
§SP33U |BUOIIDUNY pUB SSIJJB YUM JJBlS pue syuapnis jo adejusdsad ayi st ieym [TT0T0ZZ]
éuoleanpa 153/|endul|iq ul pajjo4ud syusapnis jo adeiusasad ayi si ieym [0TOTOCT]
¢S1UapNIs JO JUBW||0JuD [B101 BY3 S| 1eYM [600T0ZC]
EANDRY SIYY 18 YJoM Siaquidw 4jels Auew moH [800T0¢Z]

(‘Jooyos unoA uoy a1elidoadde se Auew se 199|3s 9se3|d) ¢ dAIS |00YISs JNOA saop sapeus 1eym [£00T0ze]

("looyas unoA oy a1eludosdde se Auew se 109]3s 3sea|d) ¢ SI jooyas 4o adAl 1eym [900T022]
¢ wiea) JuawWIsSsasse 911s snolnaud ayl uo sem oyma [S00T0ZZ]

§Wed) JUBWISSISSE 93IS 9Y3 Uo SI oy [#00T02Z]

¢ P919NPUOI JUDWISSISSE DS 9Y3 Sem U3YM [€00T0TZ]

daweu jooyds ay3 si ey [z00t10z7]

daweu 1o3sIp [0oyds ay3 st ey [100T0¢Z]

1VIYHL 4O A¥VZVH 40O dY¥VZVH NOILSIND

oqysiaN pue eauy 3ujpunosing

oqysiaN pue eaJy 3uipunotinsg

oqy3IaN pue ealy Suipunoling

oqy3I1aN pue eaJly Suipunoling

oqysiaN pue eauy 3ujpunosing

oqysiaN pue eaJy 3uipunosinsg
0oqy3IaN pue eaJy 3ujpunosung
oqy3IaN pue ealy Suipunoling
oqysiaN pue eauy 3uipunosins
oqy3I1aN pue ealy Suipunoling
oqysiaN pue eauy Sujpunodins
oqys3iaN pue eaJy 3ujpunosing
oqy3I1aN pue ealy Suipunoling
oqysiaN pue eauy 3uipunosing
oqy3I19N pue eaJty Suipunoling
oqysiaN pue eaJy 3uipunoting
5211514930BJBYD) |[O0YIS PUB }JB1S
521351493084 |[O0YIS pUB }JBIS
$211514910B4BYD |[O0YIS pUB }JJB1S
5213514930BJBYD) |[O0YIS PUB }JBIS
5211514910848 |[O0YIS pUB }JJBIS
5211514910BJBYD) |[O0YIS pUB }JJB1S
521351493084 |[O0YIS PUR }JBIS
5213514930B4BYD |O0OYIS PUE }}B1S
5213514930BJBYD) |[O0YIS PUB }}B1S
5211514910848 |[O0YIS pUB }JBIS
5211514910B4BYD |[O0YIS pUB }JJB1S
5213514930B4BYD |[O0YIS PUR }}BIS

J1do14ns

saisialeley) Aljoed

saislaleey) Ajioed

salsie1oeIRY) AJjIDRS

salslia1oeIey) AljioeS

saisialeley) Ayjoed

saislaleley) Ayjioed
saisialeley) Alljoe4
sals1ie1dRIRY) ALjIDRS
saisialeley) Aljoed
solslieoeIRY) AYjIoRS
sansialeley) Ajioed
saisialeley) Aljoe
salsie1oRIRY) ALjIDBS
saislaleley) Aljioed
salslia1oeey) Ayjoe
salsiie1dRIRY) ALjIDES
saislaleley) Aljoed
solsiie10e Ry AJjIoRS
saisiaeley) Adjioed
saisialeley) Alljoe4
sols1ie1dRIRY) ANjIDES
saislaleley) Aljioed
salslie1oeIRY) AJjIoRS
solsiie1deIRY) ALjIDES
saisialeley) Ayjoe4
solslie1oeIRY ) ALjIDES
saislalesey) Aljioed
sosiiaoeiey) Ayjoe

JldoL



§SINJ 404 Sa1nuUIW QT ueyl ssa| asuodsas Aduagiawa s| [090T0zZ]

éluswpedap aJiy 9yl Joj S9INUIW QT Uey3 sso| dsuodsad Aduadiaws s| [650T0T]

$1UdWIAI0JUD ME| JOJ S9INUIW QT Ueyl ssa| asuodsal Aduadiawa s| [850T0¢Z]

éwesdoud (SYDSI) S|ooyds Joj asuodsay puewwo) pepuels oyep| 3yl 3uisn jooyds 4noA s| [£50T02Z]
éNHp 2414 Ajyauow padinbas ay3 puoAaq asuodsau

Aduadiawa 404 wesdoud Suiuiesy e aney jooyads 4noA saoq [950T0¢Z]

ésnq Ag pajsodsuedy s3uapnis 4o %05 ueyl 491eals auy [S50T0TT]

$%0T ueyl 491eaud jooyds JnoA Suipuaiie sjuapnis 1D141SIP 40 1IN0 Iy [¥S0T0ZZ]

$9%0G uey) 191e243 s|eaw paonpau/aaly 4oy el oY1 s| [£50T0z¢]

¢%0¢ uey) 191eaJs ajeJ Ajljiqow Juapnis ays s| [z50T0Z7]

duone|ndod Supjjem juedlyiusis e 34dys s| [TS0T0Z]

¢paumo 113sIp sasng a4y [050T0Z]

$S91NUIW O Uey) SS9| dwil [|eI3J4 shq pa1dadxa ayl s| [6¥0T07Z]

¢é(7019 ‘1els peaH ‘swesdoud 1oudey ‘looyos-aud) sweadoud pazije1dads 3soy [00yds syl saoq [8¥0T0ZC]

ésndwed uo swJeadly Alued 03 sashojdwa paziioyine paeoq ays seH [/0T0Te]

é4e3A siy3 jooyds siyz 03 mau |edpurid ays s| [940T0ZZ]

iAuew moy ‘os }1 ‘4eaA siy3 Suip|ing ay3 ul 4Je1S Mau aJayl a1y [Sy0T0TZ]

é401e49u33 dn-yoeq e aney Aylj1oe) 9yl seoq [v0T0ZZ]

és|apowad Juediiudis Aue uaaq aJ4ayl seH [€v0T0TZ]

9|qe|leAe 91ep UOIIINJISUOD [eliul 3yl S| [Z¥0T0TT]

ésndwed 3uip|ing-13nw e Ajuewud sndwed unoA s| [Ty0T0ZZ]

és3ulp|ing Adois-13nw Ajewad sndwed unoA s| [0v0T02Z]

(uonisanb 913|3p 40 ON ‘S9A) ¢uolrewJojul [euonippe Aue auayl s| [6£0T0TC]

&Al|19B) SIY1 1B SJUBWI3 [BNSNUN JO |e1dads aJayl a4y [8€0T0TZ]

(uonsanb 213]9p 40 ON ‘SaA) ¢uonrewJojul [euonyippe Auy [£€0T02Z]

épanJasqoun Ajjioe) ay3 ojul Asaua ujed o1 9|ge J0ssasse ayl sep [9€0T02]

isaul| uoissiwsuesl Jamod ysiy juadelpe auayl aiy [G€0T0ZZ]

¢auoz uollepunul wep e ul jooyas ay1 s| [y€0T0ZT]

$9U0z 2J1yp|Im e Jo auoz A14aA3s paezey aJi ydiy AJan e ul jooyds ayl s| [€€0T02Z]

sdew piezey apijspue| e Uo pal}I3UdPI UIIQ UOIILIO| S,|00YDS 3Y3 seH [Z€0T0zZ]
$9IN0J UOIIBNIEBAS S,|00YdS

3Y1 20|q Jo 01 piezey e 3sod 1eyy eale ay3l Ul sassauisng Aue a1yl auy [T€0102Z]

éaul| sed |eanjeu Jolew e yeau jooyds a3yl s| [0€0TOTZ]

$s9nss| douesinu AJunwwod Jo swd AJjunwwod Jaylo 343yl auy [62010¢Z]

asuodsay Aduadiawg
asuodsay Aduasdiaw]
asuodsay Aduadiawg

uolie|ndod uapnis

uoie|ndod 1uapnis
uolre|ndod juapnis
uolie|ndogd uapnis
uone|ndod uapnis
uolre|ndod uapnis
uoile|ndod 1uapnis
uole|ndod juapnis
uolje|ndod uapnis
uonendod 1uapnis

saisialoeey) Sulyels
saislaleley) Suiels
saisialeIey) Suljels

Axjioey

Ajoey

Ayjoey

Axjoey

Ayjioey
suolIpuo) [e1nads
suoIlpuUO) |e1dads
JapnJiu)

JapnJiu|

oqysiaN pue eauy 3ujpunotinsg
oqy3I1aN pue ealy Suipunoling
oqysiaN pue eauy Sujpunodins
oqys3iaN pue eaJy 3ujpunosing

oqysiaN pue eaJy 3uipunotinsg
oqy3I1aN pue ealy Suipunoling
oqy8iaN pue eaJy 3uipunoting

sojydes3owaq
sojydes3owaq
sojydes3owaq
solydes3owaq

sojydes3owaq
sojydes3owaq
sojydes3owaq
sojydes3owaq
sojydes3owaq
sojydes3owaq
solydes3owaq
sojydes3owaq
sojydes3owaq
sojydes3owaq
solydes3owaq
solydes3owaq
sojydes3owaq
sojydes3owaq
solydes3owaq
sojydes3owaq
sojydes3owaq
SuoIlpuo) |e1ads
suolpuo) |eads
JapnJiu|
JapnJiu|

saislaleley) Aljioed
salslie1oeIRY) AJjIoRS
sansialeley) Ajioed
saisialeley) Ayjoe4

saislaleley) Aljioed
saisiia1oeIey) AlljioeS
salsie1oeIRY) ALjIoRS



(uonsanb 219]3Q J0 ON ‘S9A) ¢uollewJaoul |euollippe Auy [0£0202]
(Sz° =3wi3 jjey > 40 [|BD UQ ‘S'0 =1d ‘T =14 40|3sunod Jad) 40|9SUNOI B dABY |00YIS By} s90Q (62020t
$SWEed) 90UB]SISSE 1U3PN1S 404 3|qe|leAe 3sinu 3yl S| [8z0z0ze]
¢ueld asuodsas Aduagiawa s,|00ydSs Y3 Ul 9|04 paUSP B dABY 3SJNU By} s9oq [£z0z0ze]
éuol1euasald woousse|d o) d|ge|ieAe 3sinu 3y s| [92020¢Z]
£9JB2 JuapN3s Jiseq Jo4 d|ge|leAe 3sinu 3yl s| [gz0z0ze]
(S =dswn jley >Jo ||eD UQ ‘S'0 =1d ‘T =14 ) ¢9sInu e dAey |ooyas unoA saoq [#20z0z7]
uoljesisiuiwpe |00yds ay3 yum paseys uonduasap qols,0ds ays s| [€20zoze]
duonduasap qof ualum e aney QYS ay1 saod [zz0zoze]
ésndwed siyy o3 Ajuewud pausisse QYS ay3 s| [Tz0z0ze]
$19B1U02 JO 1u10d JUBWI0LUD Me| paleuSisap e aney |0oYyds JnoA saoq [02020zZ]
$9911WwWod A}9}eS |00YIS UO IS OYS Y3 s90q [6T0202Z]
¢é4415/51USpN1s 03 suolleluasald
oyew Ale|ngaJ (0OYS) 41991440 921N0S3J |[0OYIS JUSWDII04UD MB| UIOMS B $30(Q [8T0202Z]
ésidnoy jooyas Supnp sndwed uo 93uasaJd 3|qISIA B 9pIn0Jd JUBWIOLUD Me| s90q [£T0z0Te]
épa1is Ajorelndoudde a0
ue aney (OYS) 49214}0 924N0S3J [00YIS JUSWIIIOHUD ME| UJIOMS paseq |ooYyds s90Q [9T0z0zZ]
é8uluiesy OYS |ewao) Aue panIaIal SI921440 924N0SIY |00YIS SAeH [§T0Z0ZZ]
éuoielsado Jo sinoy |ooyds 3ulnp souasald
9|qISIA JejndaJ e ujejuleW [UUOSIad JUDWIIOLUD MB| PRse(g-|o0Yds o [¥T0z0Te]
(S7° =swn ey >Jo|el uo ‘S°0=1d ‘T=14)
épausisse 42214}0 324N0S3J |00YIS B dAeY |ooYds JnoA saoq [£T0z0ze]
¢SeJawed JdUue||IdAINS J0JUOoW /SS9Ide Jiels A11undas oq [Z1020¢Z]
éAued puiyl pajoesiuod e Aq papinoad s901A13s A3undas auy [11020¢2]
é8uruue|d Ajundas apim NS YUM PaAjoAuU] Jje1s A1undas 2y [0T0z0ze]
éJapnJiul ue 03 puodsad 01 moy uj Suiuiesy aaey 4jeis Anandas saoq [60020¢Z]
¢93eyoed snoidsns/uosiad snodidsns ul Sutuiesl aaey jyeis Alundas saoq [80020¢Z]
¢(72319 ‘Q3V “4dD) pIV 15414 Ul uluiesy dney els Alundas saoq [£002077]
iuoile|edsa-ap ul Sujuiesl aney jeis Ay4naas saoq [90020¢e]
éAep jooyds ay3z Sulanp aouasald 9|qIsIA e ulejulew sJ321440 A1UNI3S 0Q [500202Z]
éseade |e2131dD Jo/pue SAISUDS 103dsul Alaejndau 03 paudisse s1a21440 A1uNndas auy [#0020zZ]
iAemijey uiew 1o 93ueJIIUD |OOYIS BY] JO MIIA B YlIM D140 UB dARY 432140 A1IND3S ay3 saoq [£0020¢2Z]
éswueauly Auued 03 pieoq jooyas JnoA Ag paziioyine suad1y40 A1UNI3S a4y [200202]

(Sz° = owi3 ey ueyl ss3| > Jo ||BD UQ ‘S§'0=1d ‘T=14 ) ¢3S uo 4221340 A34n23s e aney noA oq [100702Z]

Jojasuno)
Jojasuno)
3sInNN
3sInN
9sInNN
3sInN
3sInN

0OuS
OdS
OdsS
OdS
OdS

OdS
OdsS

OdS
OdsS

OdsS

0}
422140 A114Nn23S
4221140 A11uN23g
4221440 A114n2a3s
1921140 A11uNn23s
4221440 A114n23g
4921440 A114n23S
1921}40 A114n23as
4221440 A114n23s
492140 A114Nn23S
4221440 A114N23S
4921440 A114n2a3s
492140 A11un23S

3uiyels
3uiyels
3uijels
3uiyels
3uiyels
3uiyels
3uiyels
Suiyels
3uiyyels
3uiyels
3uiyess
3uiyels

3uiyels
3uiyels

3uiyels
3uiyels

3uiyels

3uiyels
3uiyels
3uijels
3uiyels
3uiyels
3uiyyels
3uiyels
3uiyers
3uiyels
3uiyels
Suiyels
3uiyels
3uijels



¢44B1s |00y2s Jo Apoq Juapnis ay} Jo Jaquiaw e Jo/pue

|oOYas ay3 03 [njwJey g p|NOJ 3By} UOIIBWIO4U] UIBIUOI 3IUdsaId gam s,|ooyds ay3 saoq [6TOr0zZ] Suoj1edIUNWWO) suollesadQ
weuSoud jmoN ‘|91 ‘@3S a3 uo uoirewsoul papiroad swualed aiy [8T0¥0TZ] suol1edIUNWWOo) suoleladQ

SiMON ‘|91 ‘995 404 pausisse 12e3u02 Jo sjulod [00YIS d43Y3 AUy [£TOY0CZ] Suoj1edIUNWWO) suonesadQ

épazplgnd ||om weadoud jmoN ‘191 ‘99S ay3 s| [9TOr0zZ] SUOI1BdIUNWIWO) suollesadQ

¢wesdoud sui| diy jmoN ‘|91 ‘@3S papiroad 1e1s ay3 ul dledidiped jooyds 4noA saoq [STOr0ee] suollealuNWWo) suolleltadp
¢ wa1sAs 3uipiodas snowAuoue ue apiaoad [ooyds JnoA ssoq [y Tov0ZZ] suollealunwwo) suoneltadp

éswesdoud uoj1eanps Ja3oeleyd 4o palilou syuaded auy [€TOV0CT] SuoI1edIUNWWOD) suollesadQ

§saJnpadoud JOSIA JO paljizou syualed aiy [2T0v0z] Suoj1edIUNWWOD) suolesadQ

ésuolie1dadxa asuodsal Aduadiawa Jo paljirou syualded aiy [TTOV0CZ] suolleaiunwwo) suolletadQ

guolnewJojul Alajes jooyds 4o paiirou syualed auy [0TOY0ZZ] suol1edIuNWWo) suoneladQ

éuoneoiinuapi oyoyd e Aejdsip 4o 3uiyio|d SulAjausapl Jeam o3 padinbad syusapnis auy [60010¢2] SuapNIS suoneltado
élernuspald e Aejdsip |0oyas ay3 01 SJ0MSIA 0q [800t0¢Z] uol1ed113Usp| }JB1S/ JOUSIA suollelsadQ

éuonesyuapl ojoyd e Aejdsip siaquiaw yeis ||e og [£00v02Z] UOI3ed113USP| 44B1S/ JOUSIA suolzesado

S ANI9PL yum padioesd aunpadoad Juswadeuew JONSIA 3Y3 S| [90002¢] UOoI1eII41IUIP| 441S/ JOUSIA suoliesadQ

$SJOUSIA Jo SuljeiuapaJd alinbalt waisAs uswageuew JoysIA s90Q [S00¥02] UOI1ed1J1IUIP| J4e1S/ JOUSIA suoleladQ

éA11s1831 13puayjo Xas ay3 Jsuiede sio1isia Suaayd a4inbas Juswa8euew JosiA s20Q [00102Z] uo11ed11IUIP| J4e1S/ JOUSIA suonesadQ
¢SJOUSIA JO 3uI119A 4inbaJ Juswadeuew J03IsIA S90Q [€£00102Z] uoI11edI41IUIP| 4421S/ JOUSIA suollesadQ

£91IS UO S|ENPIAIPUI ||B 104 JUN0JJE 3unpadoJd Juswadeuew JoYSIA S90Q [200¥02Z] uOo11ed1J1IUIP| J4e1S/ JOUSIA suolesadQ

ésInoy jooyds 4316 pue 340434 Je1s Aq Suipjing ay3 ss922e 03 $s9204d uowwod e 343y3 S| [To0r0ze] UOI1eIIHIUIP| 441S/ JOUSIA suolesadQ
ésinoy sse|d sejndau Sulinp ssed |jey e Aejdsip o1 paJinbas syuspnis auy [TT0£0¢Z] AljDeq  uolisiAIadNg/ JUapNIS

é3inledap pue |ealde Sulinp SHXD pue S9JUBIIUD ||B Jo}UOW J4e1s od [0T0E0T] Aujoe4  uoisiasadng/ uspnis

$AI9A1109)43 pasIAIRdNS JUSWSAOW JUSPNIS JOOPINO S| [600£0TZ] Alj1De4  uolIsIAIRdNS/ JUBpPNIS

iAlaA1303449 pasiaiadns saoeds Joopino a4y [800€02Z] Aljpeq4  uoisiaiadng/ Juapnis

iA19N1109449 pasiniadns seale suowwod 3y [£00€02Z] Aujoe4  uoisinsadng/ uspnis

¢AI9A1193449 pasiaiadns s||amulels 34y [900€022] Anjneq  uoisiaiadng/ uapnis

éAl9A1109)49 pasiniadns swooJ41sad aly [S00£02Z] Aujoe4  uoisiasadng/ uspnis

£9DUB||I9AJINS |ENSIA UlBIUIEW 0} 3 NJIY}IP SBe3Je U] pa1edo| SwooJ43sad Aue auy [y00€0zZ] Alj1De4  uolIsiAIRdNS/ UBpNIS
iAlan1109449 pasiniadns sAemjjey aay [£00€02Z] Aljpeq4  uoisiaiadng/ Juapnis

$5S922€ 3ulp|Ing |0J1U0d 0 paJo}uow 1xa/A1Ud Jo sulod paleudisap auy [200€02T] Aujoe4  uoisiasadng/ uspnis
$uoisiAIadns INOYUM [00YIS Byl Ul PIMO||e SIU3PNIS 34y [T00£0T] Alj1De4  uolIsiAIRdNS/ UBpNIS

(uonisanb 913|9Q 40 ‘ON ‘S9A) ¢uolrewloul [euollppe Auy [ze0z0ozz] 1oddns jooyds Suiyels

(1039 “sayde0d J1WBPEIE ‘SIDNIOM [BIDOS SIPN|IUI SIYY)
é|ooyas ay3 01 paudisse [suuosiad sad1AI9s dAIoddns Juapnis JaYylo dJ4aYl auy [T€0202e] 140ddng jooyds Suiyers



¢paJnaas syuey ses doys 310 a4V [€2050¢7]
¢9sn ul pue 3|ge|ieae (3dd) 3uswdinba aAj309104d [euostad s, doys 31D ay3 S| [220s0zz]

éspJepuels Auysnpuj 399w ssaujjued|d pue uolleziuedio doys 312 ay3 seoq [Tz0so0ze]
ésuapnis Aq padpajmoud|doe pue yIm pamalAdd 19NPUOI JUIPNIS JO piepuels palaadxs ayl s| [02050ze]
¢9sn ul pue d|gejieae ue|d auai3Ay |ea1WBYD ge| 92UIIS e 3UdY1 S| [6T0502Z]
$1udsaud aJe SuUapNIS JaAUBYM pasIAIadns Alojesoqe| 90udldas 9yl S| [8T0S0Z ]
¢P9]|043U02 JO PIYI0| 93e03S [eIIWAYD 3Y3 S| [£T05022]
¢ PoJ|0J1u0d Jo paxd0| Alojeioqge| 32ud1ds Y1 S| [9T0S0TC]
é(s)4aysin3uiixa aJiy Alojesoqge| 92ud19s 349yl aly [ST0S0¢Z]
é(s)y pre 1s414 AJoresoqe| 92ualds 349yl Iy [¥1050¢22]
¢ (And1109 9 /sed) syjoinys ualsew Alolesoqe| 9duUalds 943yl a4y [£105022]
¢(s)a |ids Adojesoqe| adua1ds a1ay) a4y [¢1050Z¢]
é(s)pooy swny Asolesoqge| 92ua1ds 943yl 94V [TT0S0CZ]
é(s)1xue|q a1y Alolesoqe| 92ua1ds A48yl 84y [0T0S02C]
é(s)damoys Asoresoqge| 92ualds 349yl Iy [6005022]
ésuollels ysem aAs Auoleloqe| 92ualds 4oyl aly [80050¢2]
é9sn u| pue d|ge|ieae (3dd) uswdinba aA1303104d |euosIad ge| 92ul1ds S| [£00502Z]
éwnnalund oy alelidosdde Asojuanul 93e403s |BIIWBYD JURLIND 3Y3 S| [9005027]
éedJe 93eJ03s [edIWAYI 3y} 404 3|qe|ieAe AJOJUdAUI JUDIIND B 3UBY3 S| [S005022]
éS|elialew a|gewwel} 104 pasn 1aulged sjeldalew sajgewwel} e s| [00502z]
$93eJ01s pI1oe J0J pash 19ulqed s|eldalew dAIS04J0D e S| [£00S0TZ]
éip3j2qe| pue paJois Ajajelidoadde sjeaiwayd auy [200s0¢e]
$5J40-1NYs Ja31em pue se3/314109[9 JO UOI1LIO| 3y} MOUY J4els elalajed og [T00S0Z]
§s24npad0oad Aduadiswa |jooyds uo Jujuiedy JUaPNIS 404 319Ad pajnNpPayYds e 343yl s| [8zor0ce]
$S9191]0d JONSIA UO SujuleJ] JUSPNIS J04 32AD paINPAYIS e 343Y3 S| [£20r0ee]
¢AlAI0e 10 uosiad snodidsns uo 3ujuiedl JuapNISs 404 3IAI paNpPaYIs e auays S| [92010¢Z]
¢ (219 ‘|oJlu0d uoi3ejuod ‘aual8Ay oiseq)
s92130e4d yjjeay uo 3ujuiedl Juapnis 404 39A3 panpayds e auays S| [SZ0or0ee]
$S9IAAIIDP paziioyineun Jo/pue snodidsns yum Suljeap Joj ade(d ul sunpadoud e auayl s| [fzZov0oze]
¢W00Jsse|d 9y} wodj uollediizou Adusdisawa apim sndwed aleipaww ue 31eAlloe eis ued [€zov0ee]
£]00Yds 3yl Jo seaue ||e ul
pJeay aq ued jeyl wajlsAs uoilediizou Aduagiswa ue aney |ooyds ay3 saoq [gzoroze]
¢SUOI1BI1130U UOIILIIUNWIWOD SSeW Ul PapN|aul SJUdpNnis aJy [TzZov0ze]
¢ Wa1SAs uonesluNWWOod ssew e aAey |0oyds 3yl saoq [020r0ce]

310 Aujiqesau|nA pasueyus

31D AjigesauinA pasueyus

31D AMjigesauinA pasueyus

sqeq 92uaIds AlljigesaunA padsueyul
sqet 22ua1dS AjjIgesaunA pasueyul
sqeq 92udIds Alljigesaunp pasueyul
sqe7 22uaIdsS AjljIgeJauinp pasueyul
sqeq 92uaids Alljigesaunp padueyul
sqeq 92udIds AlljigesaunA padueyul
sqet 22ua1dS AjljIgeJauinp pasueyul
sqeq 92uaIds Alljigesaunp padsueyul
sqeq 92uaIds AlljigesaunA pasueyul
sqe7 22ua12S AjjIgeJaunA pasueyul
sqeq 92udIds Alljigesaunp padsueyul
sgeT 22ua1dS AjljIgeJau|np pasueyul
sqeq 92uaIds Alljigesaunp padsueyul
sqeq 92uaIds AlljigesaunA padsueyul
sqet 22ua1dS AjjIgeJaunA pasueyul
sqeq 92uaIds Alljigesaunp padsueyul
sge7 22uaIdsS AlljIgeJau|np pasueyul
sqeq 92uaIds Alljigesaunp padueyul
sqeq 92udIds Alljigesaunp padueyul
el19194e) Ajljigesdsu|np pasueyuy

Ayajes suolnleltadp
A1ajes suoneltadp
A1ojes suonelsadQ
A1ajes suoneltado
Ayajes suollesadQ
suoj1ed|uUNWWo) suonesadQ
suol1edIuNWWo) suolesadQ
Suoj1edIUNWWO) suollesadQ
Suol1edIUNWWO) suollesadQ



¢9]q1ss220e pue PaY01s ()1 ple 1sdl) SeJd pue spie 3yl s| [$505027]
£9]q1ss9228 (5)49YsIN3uUIIXa 3.1} S1}BJI pue she 3y 34y [¥S050¢2¢]
£91enbape uolle|i1UdA SeJd pue sue 3yl s| [£505022]
épaulejulew pue ‘|euonieado ‘quasasd walsAs [eAOwad ISNP SJeID puUe se ue s| [25050ze]
$9]q155920€ pue u3said suo1els ysem aA3 s1yedd pue spe a1y [15050¢¢]
£9sn u] pue 3|qejiene (3dd) uswdinba aa3093104d |eUOSIS S4B pUe SHe 3yl S| [050502Z]
é(sas) s|elolew snopaezey 404 3|qe|ieAe s39ays eyeq A1ajes syedd pue se ayl a4y (670502
¢ Pa1UswWINI0op syeJd pue sue Joj Sujuiesy Jusapnis |e s| [8¥050ze]
és24npadoud Aduadiswa pue ‘A1ajes ‘Osn Jusawdinba ul pauleJsy sJudpNIs s1etd pue sue auy [£1050¢2]
épaziuedio pue ues|d 3deds syesd pue sue 3yl s| [970502¢]
§1udsaud aJe sjuapnis uaym pasiaiadns Ajarenbape swood Jax20| 3l [S70502Z]
¢1u3saud aue spuapnls usaym pasiaiadns swniseuwAs auy [y050¢2]
épaulelulew ||[9M pue ued|d SWooJ J3X20| 34y [£70502Z]
SUOIHPUOD 9)BS B Ul paulejulew siaydea|q wniseuwAs auy [z#050¢2]
ipaulelulew ||9m pue ued|d swniseuwAsd aJy [T¥05022]
£9SN Ul 30U UaYM padd0o| swniseuwAs aly [070502Z]
£9SN Ul 30U UBYM PIXI0| SWOOJ J3XI0| IV [6£0502Z]
éswuapnis Aq pagpajmoudde pue yum
PaMaIAaJ winiseuwAS ay3 ul 1oNPUOI JUIPNIS JO pJepuels padadxa ay3 s| [8€050¢Z]

¢pajuswnoop sdoys 317 Ul 19NpUOI Pa123dxa JO JUSWISPIMOUIE pUB MBIASJ JUBPNIS 3yl S| [££0502Z]

ésjuapnis Aq padpajmoude
pue yim pamainal sdoys 31D Ul 19NpuUOd JUIPN3S JO pJepuels paldadxa ayl s| [9€050z]
ésdoys (31D) uoireanp3 |ea1UYIa] 334D Ul UdYM pasiAIadns syuspnis auy [S€050¢2Z]
9sn ul 30U uaym paxao| sdoys 312 a4V [€050¢¢]
éalenbape uonejinuan doys 310 ays s| [€€05027]
épaulelulew pue ‘jeuoljesado Quasasd walsAs jeaowsal 1snp e s| [2€0502¢]
¢9]q1ss920€ puk pax03s (s)ay ple 1say (s)doys 31 ay1 s| [T€050¢C]
¢papasu Ji |ge|ieAe s1aulged sajqewwel) (s)doys 319 a4y [0€05027]
¢9|qlIssadoe (s)uaysinduiixa auly (s)doys 313 aya a4y [62050¢¢]
§J401191X 0} Pale|13uaA syjooq Suipjam ay3 aJy [82050zZ]
£9]q1ss922e pue Juasald suollels ysem aAs aney (s)doys 310 9yl svoq [£2050¢Z]
édoys 31D ay3 4o} pajuawnoop Suiuiesy uapnis |e s| [92050zZ]
és24npadoud Aduadisws pue ‘A1ajes ‘Osn usawdinba doys uj pauledy syusapnis a4y [§2050¢Z]
é(s|eualew snopJaezey Joy 3|ge|ieae s193ys eleq A1ajes s,doys 31D ay1 auy [F20s0¢e]

S}jeJ) pue suy Alljigesaunp pasueyul
S}jeJ) pue suy Alljigesaunp pasueyul
S1jeJ) pue suy Alljigesaunp pasueyul
S}jeJ) pue suy Alljigesaunp pasueyul
S}jeJ) pue suy Alljigessauinp pasueyul
S1jeJ) pue suy Alljigesaunp pasueyul
S}jeJ) pue suy Aljigesaunp pasueyul
SjeJ) pue suy Alljigessuinp pasueyul
S}jeJ) pue suy Alljigesaunp pasueyul
S}jeJ) pue suy Aljigesaunp pasueyul
wniseuwAo Ajljigedau|np pasueyuy
wnjseuwAo Ayljigesaunp pasueyul
wniseuwAo Ajjigessunp pasueyul
wniseuwAo AljigeJaunp pasueyul
wniseuwAo AjjjigeJau|np pasueyuy
wniseuwAo Ajjjigedau|np pasueyuy
wniseuwAo Ayljigesaunp pasueyul

wniseuwAo Ajljigesau|np pasueyuy
31D AjigesauinA pasueyus

310 AljiqesauinA pasueyus
31D AjigesauinA pasueyus
310 AujiqesauinA pasueyus
310 Aujiqesau|nA pasueyus
31D AljigesauinA pasueyus
310 Aujiqesau|nA pasueyus
31D AjigesauinA pasueyus
31D Aujigesauin pasueyuy
310 AujiqesauinA pasueyus
31D AjigesauinA pasueyus
310 AujiqesauinA pasueyus
31D AjigesauinA pasueyus
310 Aljiqesau|nA pasueyus



épalesedas AjjeaisAyd seaue Jjo-doap/dnyoid Juased pue snq aay [880502Z]

£9SN Ul 30U UBYM PJNI3S SI|IIYAA uolleodsued) J9Ylo pue sasng [00Yds aJy [£8050¢Z]
ipailesado AjaA130ay)a pue Ajpjes sauoz snq a4y [98050¢]

ésndwed uo s3|21Yyan pazisoyineun Aj3uapl 01 a4npadoad dAI30343 ue aJayl S| [S80S0T ]
épasinIadns Ajaaiae seade Supyded Jusapnis a1y [£8050¢Z]

éAI9A1309449 91elado pue pazjuedio seade Supjied Jusapnis aly [£8050¢¢]

ésauoz yjo-doup / dnyaid punode / ui painod Alajes suelssapad auy [¢8050¢¢]
épasgeuew A|aA1309)4d d1jjeul 3JdIYaA S| [T8050¢C]

$9A1109)49 pue 3|qIsIA Ajydiy spaend Suissodd ade ‘quasaud 4| [08050¢Z]

éAldAndayye pue Ajajes pajesado seaue jjo-doup/dn-yoid suy [6£050¢2]

épaudis Ajaes|d jjo-doup/dnyaid juaued auy [8£0502¢]

& pai1esado Ajanindayye pue Ajajes seade jjo-doup/dnydid 1uased auy [££0502¢]
¢AlaA11d8Y4e pasiniadns jjo-doap/dnyaid Juaded sy s| [9£050¢¢]

ésanssi Alljigesauina asnea sajgqelsod ay3 jo Suioeds ay3 saoq [5£050¢22]

§591n0J4 9dedasa Alepuodas aney swoousse|d d|gepod ||e oq [£050¢2¢]

¢uonipuod poog ul sdwed pue ‘sjiedpuey ‘shemyj|em wooJsse|d ajqenod a1y [££0502]

¢|ela1eW 43410 Jo ‘Sulpis ‘Suiduay ‘sa1e48 Yylim paldiilsal sSWoodssed a|gellod yieauaq ssadoe s| [2£05022]

£OpISUl WU} J00P BY3 JO PJOYSaJyl 2Y3 1B S|enplalpul maIA 3|gellod ay3 jo syuednado ue) [1£05022]
¢ panyauapl Ajaualsisuod pue Ajiea|d swoousse|d a|qeriod aly [0£05022]

¢ W31SAs 2oUB[|I9AINS 0BPIA JO BJ3WED ANINIAS B AQ pPaJ03UOW SWOOJSSe|d a|gellod pale|os] 3y [690502¢]

é9|q1ssadoe Ajisea Asyy aJe pue sajjddns Aduadiawa aaey swoolssed ajqerod oq [89050¢]

épaisod saunpasosd Aduadisws aay [£9050¢Z]

$s91n0J4 Auepuodas pue Atewid yim ‘swoousse|d 9|geldod ul pa3sod s93n0J Uoj1eNIBAD 34y [990S0TZ]

isawil ||e 1e payd0| s100p wooJssed 3|qeriod auy [§9050¢2Z]

§1Usa.d aJe s3uUdPN]S JOAJUBIYM pasIAIadns wood y3iam ayl s| [#9050zz]

¢9SN Ul 10U USYM PaxI0| swood ysiam auy [£9050¢2]

éluawdinba woou 1ySiam Jo asn aielidosdde / ajes syl ul Sujulesy Jo uolleIUBWNIOP 3IdY1 S| [290502¢]

ésiuapnis Aq padpa|mousde pue pamalndd DNPUOI JO pJepuels pa3dadxa wood y3iam ayl s| [T90S0ze]
és1uapnis Aq padpajmouyde pue

PaMB3IADJ SeAJe S}BJD PUB SHE 33 Ul }9NPUOD JUIPN]S JO pJepuels pazdadxa ayl s| [090502Z]

¢ P21USWINJOP SeaJe S3JeJd pue S3Je 3yl Ul INpUOod JUSPNIS JO piepuels pardadxs ays S| [65050¢2]

ipaJinbau Ji ‘S|qejiene s3auiged sajqewwel} a1y [850502¢]

£9SN Ul J0U UBYM PIXI0| SeaJle Setd pue sue aly [£5050¢2]

épasiAIadns eaJe s}eJd pue sue 9yl ul syuapnis auy [95050¢¢]

seaJy Supjied Ajljiqesau|np pasueyuy
sealy Supjied Aljigesaujnp pasueyul
seady Supjied Aljigesaunp pasueyul
seaJy Supjied Ajljiqesaunp pasueyuy
sealy Supjied Aljigesaunp pasueyul
seaJy Supjied Ajljiqesau|np pasueyuy
sealy Supjied Aljigesaujnp pasueyul
seady Supjied Aljigesaunp pasueyul
sealy Supjied Ajljiqesau|np pasueyuy
sealy Supjied Aljigesaujnp pasueyul
seaJy Supjied Alljiqesaunp pasueyuy
seaJy 3upjied Ajljiqesaunp pasueyuy
seaJly Supjied Aljigesaujnp pasueyul
S9|qeod Alljiqelau|np pasueyuy
S9|genod AlljigeJau|np pasueyul
s9|qe1lod Alljiqetau|np pasueyuy
S9]|qeod Alljigesau|np pasueyuy
S9|genod AlljigeJau|np pasueyuy
S9|qe1lod Alljiqelau|np pasueyuy
s9|genod AlljigeJau|np pasueyul
$9|genod AlljigeJau|np pasueyuy
S9]|qeod Alljiqelau|np paosueyuy
S9|qenod AlljigeJau|np pasueyuy
S9|qe1lod Alljigesau|np pasueyuy
swooy 1ySiom Adljigesau|np paosueyuy
swooy 1ydiap Aljigesauinp pasueyul
swooy 1ySiam Adljiqesau|np pasueyul
swooy 1ydiap Alljigesaujnp pasueyul

s1eJ) pue suy Alljigelaujnp paJueyul
S1jeJ) pue suy Alljigelau|np pasueyul
s1eJ) pue suy Alljigelau|np pasueyul
Ss1jeJ) pue sy Alljigelaujnp pasueyul
S1jeJ) pue suy Alljigelau|np pasueyul



isAem||ey ay3 ui uoi3sa8u0d aAISS9IXd 34343 S| [00902Z] spunoJo 1 8uip|ing Ayjoeq
§592eds UOWWOI 3y} Ul UOIISIZUOI BAISSIIXD 3JaY1 S| [£0090¢C] spunoJg 1 Suip|ing Ayjioe4
é(s)eaue uoop 1xa / 9dueIIUS BY] Ul UOIISD3U0D DAISSIIXD 24941 S| [200902¢] spunoJo 1 8uip|ing Ajoeq
i9oe|d uj ‘seade |BIIILID U0}
Ajjerdadsa pue ‘Suip|ing ayl inoy3noayl Jomod Aduadiaws 4oy suoisinoad auy [T0090¢2] spunoJg B 3uip|ing Ayjoe4

£]00Y2s 9y Y1im A|9AI199449 91B21UNWWIOD 193U 3JeIP|Iyd ay3 ued [£T1Ts0ze]
¢90e|d uj saunpadoJd Juswadeuew JOUSIA SAIFIYD 9433 34y [9TTS0CZ]
épasuad|| 91e1s weudoud s4eap|iyo ay1 s| [STTS0TC]

&UJP[IYD ||B 4O} UOIIENDBAD 404 SuoIsinoid 318y} a4y [¥T1T1S0TZ]

éweu3oud 3512493 pue ||1p S,|ooyds ay3 4o Med wesdoud a1eap|iyd ayl s| [€1150¢C]
épainodas aouay eate Aejd aJeap|iyd aya s| [zTT502Z]

ipaduay ease Aejd aJeapjiyod syl s| [TTTS0CZ]

éBeaJe 2Jedp|1Yd 9y} 01 SSIIJe PI||043U0d I3yl S| [0TTS0TC]

dAujoey suoje pueis e 1l s| [60TS0CC]

épasiatadns [|om punoJdAeld ays s| [80T50¢22]

$9]qe4ndas Suppusy Jorswiiad punotdAeld s [£0TS0z2]

¢9oe|d ul Suppusy Ja1swiiad punoadAeld s| [90T150¢22]

épauleluiew Ajsuiinod ase spunosdAe|d souspina 2433 s| [S0TS0CZ]
éspJepuels DSdJ/INLSY 199w |elialew ||ey punos8Ae|d saoq [¥0T1502T]
éspiepuels DSdd/INLSY 199w uswdinba punosdAeld seoq [£0T1502]

¢ pJ0234 uoidadsul punosdAe|d e auayl s| [20TS0TC]

i9|qejiene adeJo3ls Iyjiq paleudisap e aJayl s| [T0TS0TZ]

¢8uny3i a1enbape aney 10| 3upjied syl ssoq [00TS0CZ]

$9oueldwod yQy JO SIUSWI|S UleIu0d sguna/syemapis/3unyed og [660502¢]
¢Alunwwod jooyds o} axenbape seale upyded auy [86050¢¢]

épaulelulew |[am 2epns 10| Supjied ayl s| [£6050¢Z]

&S9IDIYan 404 Jjopuels apinoad sease Supyied oq [960502]

éspaepuels udisap 10| Sunyled 19w adeusis/3uidiils 10| Supyied ayl seod [$60502¢]
épaudis Ajaedd sease upyied auy [¥60502¢]

§S)|BMSS0UD padJew aJ4ay3 aly [€£605022]

ésuone|ndod |epads jo Suipeojun/3uipeo| Joj ainpadoid e Sey |0oyds 3yl UIPIAS 3J3Y1 S| [260502]

4U0ISIAIdNS 19941p INOYIM SN B UO PIMO||e SIUdpN1S Aty [T60502Z]
éAlaAndaye pasiaiadns Suipeojun/sulpeo| snq s| [060502¢]
épausis Aj4ea)d sauoz snq a4y [68050¢]

24eap|1yd AJljiqesau|np pasueyul
24eap|1yd Ajjiqesaunp paosueyuy
24eap|1yd Ajigesaunp pasueyuy
24eap|1yd Ajijiqesaunp pasueyuy
2Jeap|1yd Aljiqesaunp paosueyuy
2Jeap|1yd Adljiqesau|np pasueyul
24eap|1yd Aljiqesau|np pasueyul
24eap |1y Aljigesaunp paosueyuy
24eap|1yDd AJljiqesau|np pasueyul
punoJ3Ae|d Alljigedaunp pasueyul
punoJdAe|d Alljigesaunp padsueyul
punoJ3Ae|d AlljigeJaunp pasueyul
punoJ3Ae|d Alljigedaunp pasueyul
punoJidAe|d AlljigeJaunp padsueyul
punoJ3Ae|d Alljiqedau|np pasueyul
punoJdAe|d AlljigeJaunp padueyul
seaJy Supjied Ajljiqesau|np pasueyuy
seaJy 3upjied Ayljiqesaunp paosueyuy
seaJy Supjied Alljiqesaunp pasueyuy
seaJy 3upjied Ajljiqesaunp pasueyuy
seaJy 3upjied Ajljiqesaunp pasueyuy
seaJy Supjied Ajljiqesaunp pasueyuy
seaJy 3upjied Ajljiqesaunp pasueyuy
seaJy Supjied Ayljiqesaunp pasueyuy
seaJy Supjied Ajljiqesaunp pasueyuy
seaJy 3upjied Ajljiqesaunp pasueyuy
seaJy Supjied Ayljiqesaunp pasueyuy
seaJy 3upjied Ajljiqesaunp pasueyuy
seaJly Supjied Aljigesaujnp pasueyul



$549150(d Y3}|BaH |eJauan aAey |ooyds ay3 sa0q [2£090¢Z]
éd|ge|leAe Jazi3lues puey aAey [00Yds ay3 s9oq [T€090¢Z]
ésusis Sulysem puey aney [ooyas ayi saod [0€090¢]
ésalddns uiysem puey aney |ooyds ay3 s2oq [620902Z]
é9|q1ssadae Ajisea Asyi
2Je pue (98eudis 491504 WOOJSSeD ‘W pie 1sJ14 “8'3) saljddns Aouadiawa aney swoousse|d oq [82090¢]
§591n0J4 Auepuod3s pue Atewd yim ‘SwWo0UsSe|d ul palsod S93IN0J UOIIeNdeAd aJly [£2090¢Z]
iAemjjey ay3 ojui dais o1 Suiney
INOYHM ‘BpISul 9y} WOl SWO0ISsSe[d 20| Apjoinb 03 Jje1s mojje aiempaey Joop saoqd [920902z]
éSpunoJg Jooyas 40 3JUB||I9AINS |ENSIA Y] SIUBYUD SMOPUIM Wo0Jsse|d od [52090¢Z]
iwoousse|d ay3 apisino ajdoad
MB3IA 0} WOO0JSSe|d 3y} apisul 9jdoad Hwuad siamaln dAdysly 10 smopuim oq [#2090¢2Z]
¢sasodund ssau3a Aduadiaws o) apisul 9yl woJ) pauado ag shem|e su100p woousse|d ue) [£2090¢Z]
§SOA|9SWIAY] PaJNIas dABY SIUIPNIS 349ym wood Aue 03 Aijud dinb uied yje1s ued [zz090zz]
ésinoy jooyas Sulnp pasiaiadns 40 pay20] H SI ‘9pISIN0 3y} WoJj AJjud ue sey wooJlsad e §| [Tz090ze]
ipaulelulew ||[9M pue uea|d SW0041saJ 34y [02090¢Z]
&9PpIsul paXD0|q Ajipead 9q 10U puk 3PISINO 3y} WoJy Ajuo padd0| 3C SWO0J]SAJ 03 SI00pP JUeJIIUd ue) [6T0902Z]
¢A19jes a1eludoasdde apinoad pue sayole|
|euoilesado aney pue |eUOI1dUNS SI00P [|e1S pue Jiedas pood ul s||e1s ayl a4y [81090¢¢]
éleuoiiesado(syuls ‘sjeuldn ‘s3a|103 '8'9) sa4nix1y Ja1em auy [£T1090¢Z]
(spaezey peayano ‘sued UOISIAD|9] ‘S95BIN00() ¢ PRINIBS SpJezey d1wsIas auy [9T1090¢¢]
¢AlAII0E pajUBMUN JO) SEAJE PB|EIIUOD
se 9AJ9S Ay} 0op ‘Jayieam woJdy pa3da10.ad aJe S100p HXD Jiels pue Suip|ing a49ym [§T090¢2Z]
&sudis 11xa uipnjpul ‘y| Aj91enbape pue Ajwaoiun sjlamJiiels aly [#1090¢z]
¢UoIlpu0d djes e Ul paulejulew spialy aly [€1090¢¢]
¢UOIHPUOD 3)ES B Ul paulejulew siaydes|q a4y [21090¢c]
$UOI1IPUOD 9JES B Ul paulelulew e S3I|19e) UOISSadU0I/Y100q 19211 [110902¢]
é8uip|ing/sndwea uo 1iyyesd/wslepuea a1yl s| [0T090¢¢]
ésAem|jey soopino aney noA oq [60090¢2¢]
ésndwed uo sease pasnun/pauopuege a4yl aly [800902¢]
¢SOIN[IqesIp YUM s|enplAlpul
10} 3|q1SS322e Ssuolled0| Suileaw ade|d-ul-19}9Ys puUe S31N0J UOIIENIBAD 34V [£00902Z]
é8uip|ing yoea ul Ixa pue 3uesud jo julod Asewsd e 349Y3 S| [9009022]
$S[|9MJ1B1S By} U] UOI1S3U0D DAISSIIXD 949U S| [S00902¢]

YyeaH
YyesH
YyesH
YyeaH

swoodsse|)
Swoousse|D

swoodsse|)
SWwooJsse|D

swooJsse|)
swoolsse|)
swooJsse|)
SW001]1SaYy
SW001]1SaY
SW001]1SaY

SW00.4159Y
SW00.41saYy
Joua1u|

101191U]|

JOLI91U|
spunoJg R 8ulp|ing
spunouo g 3ulp|ing
spunoJg R gulp|ing
spunouo g 3ulp|ing
spunoJg R gulp|ing
spunoJg R Sulp|ing

spunoJg R gulp|ing
spunouo g 3ulp|ing
spunoJg 13 3ulp|ing

Aujioey
Avjioey
Aujioey
Aujioey

Aujioey
Aujioey

Aujioey
Avjioey

Aujioey
Avjioeq
Aujioey
Aujioey
Aujioey
Aujioey

Aujioey
IST[GLE
Avjioeq

Avjioey
Aujioey
Avjioey
Avjioey
Aujioey
IST[GLE
Aujioey
Aujioey

Aujioey
Aujioey
IST[LE



$921AI3S pooy Ag pasn pue 3|qejieae walsAs olpes sndwed e s| [9T02022]
é 4415 |B1pOo3IsSNd 3y} Ag pash pue 3|ge|iene waisAs olpeds sndwed e s| [§T0202Z]
ésuolysod uoisiaiadns uapnis Aq pasn pue 3|qejiene walsAs oipes sndwed e S| [$1020¢Z]
£]0J43u02 2134ea3 pue spaend 8uissoud ayl Aq pasn pue 3|qejiene waisAs olpes sndwed e s| [€T0202Z]
ésHun pasu-ysiy ui yeis Agq pasn pue 3|gejiene waisAs oipes sndwed e s| [Z102022]
¢A1uN23s jooyds Aq pasn pue 3|gejieAe waisAs oipes sndwed e s| [TT1002]
$4921440 924n0s3Y |ooyds oyl Ag pasn pue 3|qejieae waisAs olpes sndwed e s| [0T0£02Z]
¢1481S 92140 9yl Aq pasn pue 3|qejieae waisAs olpes sndwed e s| [600£0¢2]
JWwea] aAiesisiuiwpy ay3l Agq pasn pue 3|gejieae waisAs oipeds sndwed e s| [800/022]
¢491u92 spe Sulwuoyaid/wniiolipne/ialeayl
9Y31 pue 321440 UleW 3yl U3IMIQ SuollediuNW W0 Suipirnoad walsAs olped e 343yl S| [£00£022]
$193UdD SIIIAIDS Y1edy/a01440
S,9SJNU pue 32140 U0 BY] USIMIS(Q Suollediunwwod Suipiroad walsAs olpes e 343y3 s| [900202¢]
$191Ud2 elpaw/Aieiql| pue 321440 JUOU) BYl UDIMISQ Suolledlunwwod Sulpirnoid waisAs oiped e 24ayl s| [500£02¢]
éAlyluow pa3sal syul| oiped ajqesadolalul ||e 34y [¥00,0T]
éAj30841p suapuodsal Aduadiawa 10e3uod 03 Aljiqe ayl aAeY wWaISAS olped apIm-3d143sIp oq [£00£0¢Z]
éA;30341p stapuodsals Aduadiaws 10e3u0d 03 Ayljiqe Y3 aney walsAs olpes sndwed 3y saoq [200£0¢2]
éolpeds Aq Aj3oa41p sassnq 10e3u09 031 Ajljiqe ay3 aney sndwed sy saoq [T00,0¢Z]
épausis ||am pue payiauap! AjJeajd 9140 ulew s jooyas ays s| [£70902]
éJolneyaq uapnis pajdadxa 3ujuiino adeudis Aejdsip sease uowwod pue shem|jey oq [9090¢Z]
$9PISINO pue 3pISul paJagquinu SI00p JONBLUI ||e 34y [S7090¢2Z]
éJ0IABYD( JUdpNIS pa30adxa auljano adeudis eale Aejdsip pue shem|jey oq [#70902¢]
épadJew pue paljuap! sjjamIIels aly [€¥090¢¢]
§SEaJe uowwod pue sAem|jey ui paisod sa1n0J UOIIBNIBAD 34V [Z170902Z]
S1IXd JO/pue $22UeJIUD 1k paYJew Ajuea|d suolledo| 3ullPaw ae|d-ul-191|ays pue $91N0J UOIIeNIeAd 31y [T10902¢]
¢9sn a1porsad ul 4o 9sn ul aJe S3UIPJ0I3J pUe SeddwWed IJUE||ISAINS 1eyl 3d110u SulAld paisod susis a4y [070902¢]
é(sueld ui payiauapi ‘|age|
9PISINO SBYJ1eW IPISUl) SPISUl DY} UO PIYJeW pue Pal}IIudpP] SI00p JOIIX 34V [6£090TC]
¢ (019 "spJezeH ‘osM JO SINOH ‘ssedsau]) seale pa1dlIsal 1edipul 01 palsod sudis sndwed a4y [8€090¢]
ésaonjod sousia 3unsi) paisod sudis a4y [££090¢Z]
dsway pauqiyoud 3unsi| paisod sudis auy [9€090¢¢]
¢(sajqeniod sapnjaul) paxJiew pue payiauap! sdulp|ing sndwed e a4y [S€09077]
élualedde/padiew |[9m SduUeJIUD Ulew 3yl S| [¥£0902Z]
$5491504/sudIS uollIINN dAeY [00Yyds 9Y3 s90q [££0902¢]

SJ3SM 5UolEdIUNWWO) olpey
$J3SM 5U0I1EdIUNWWO) OlpeyY
SJ3SM 3UolIEdIUNWWO) olpey
SJ3SM 5UoIEdIUNWWO) olpey
$J3SM 5U0I1BdIUNWWO) Olpey
SJ3SM 5UoIIBdIUNWWO) olpey
$J3sM 5U0l1EdIUNWWO) olpey
SJ3SM 5U0I1BdIUNWWO) Olpey
SJ3SM 5UollEdIUNWWO) olpey

SJ3SM 3UoI1BdIUNWWO) olpey

SJ3SM 5U0I1BdIUNWWO) Olpey
SJ3SM 5UolEdIUNWWO) olpey

A1jigesadoJaju] suoledlunwiwio) olpey
Ayjigeladoualu] suoizediunwwo) olpey
Ayjigeladolalu] suoizediunwwo) olpey
A1igesadolaju] suoizedlunwiwio) olpey

uoliedliauap|/aseuss
uoledlyiauap|/a3eusis
uopedyynuap|/ageusis
uoliedliauap|/aseusis
uoleslyiuap|/adeusis
uoliedliauap|/aseusis
uoliediyiausp|/aseusis
uoledlyiauap|/a8eusis

uoleslyiuap|/a3eusis
uoliediiauap|/a8eusis
uoliediyiauapl|/aseusis
uoledlyiuap|/adeusis
uoliedliauap|/aseusis
uolesyiuap|/a3eusis

yijesH

Aujioey
Aujioey
Avjioeq
Aujioey
Avjioeq
Aujioey
IST[GLE
IST[GLE

Aujioey
Aujioey
Aujioey
Avjioeq
Aujioey
IST[GLE
Avjioeq



¢P32J0julal 4O 1URISISAU J911RYS SI00P Ul SMOPUIM 31V [T£0802¢] |0J1U0)) SS9IIY A1undag

£9SN Ul 30U UBYM PXI0| SpJeAlinod Joldlul 3uy [0£080¢2C] |0J1UOD) SS9y Alunoag

£9SN Ul 10U USYM Pad0| 98e1015/519S0|2 |BIPOISND AUy [620802¢] |0J41U0D) SS90y Allunoasg

& PaD0| s1ulod ssadde 4004 34y [82080¢] |043U0)) 55920y Alanoag

£95SN U] J0U UBYM Pa3I0| SUSYIY / Selda1a4ed auy [£20802Z] |0J31UOD) SS90y Ayunaag

£3SN Ul 10U UBYM PIXI0| SWO0ISSEe|D aJy [920802Z] |041U0)) SS90y Alunoasg

¢95SN U] 10U UBYM PIXI0| SWOOJ BIISBYII0/pueq a4y [§20802Z] |0J1UOD) SS90y Alunoag

£9sh ul 10U USYM paxd0| sge| Ja1ndwod 3y [$2080¢Z] |0J3UOD) SS90y Ajunaag

"B9JE 9]|qEAIDSUO UE Ul paxd0| Juawdinba pue suoedipaw ‘saiddns [edipaw aJy [€2080¢2] |041U0D) 55920y Alanoag

¢ Pa4n23s seade padlIsaJ 03 shemioop aJy [2z0o80zel] slooQ Alunoag

éPal411uapI seale paldlIsal 01 shemioop a4y [1z080zZ] slo0Q Alunoasg

ialempJey yae| ‘AJjus Joj paleudisap J0u ‘si00p Jo1IIX3 0Q [02080T] slooQ Alunoag

ésuid aduly |enowas-uou dAeY SI00p JOBIX3 ||e 0Q [6T080¢2Z] sl00(Q A11unoasg

ésowly ||e 1e papinoad a3essed 9344 S| ‘saoeds Jo swood y3noayy a8essed uo AjaJ 3eyl suxa 404 [81080¢¢] S11X3 A11un23g

éuol}puod pood uj s)20| pue sioop Iy [£T080¢Z] SHx3 Alunoag

£9SN Ul 10U UBYM P3JNI3S SI00P JOIIDIXd 34y [9T0802Z] SHX3 Ayunoasg

é8uluieyd 3s1saJd 03 ysny} sa21A3p 11X Jeq ysnd yum paddinba sioop 1xa auy [ST080¢Z] SHx3 Alunoag

é8uipjing ay3 ojul AJjud ,SJI01ISIA ¥20|q 03 Pa20| Aj|ed1u0J1d9|3 3¢ sJo0p ue) [¥1080¢] e3Jy uol1daday/saoueiul Ayunaag
éeaJe uolldasal ay3 puoAaq Asjuad uied oy 921440

1U0J} Y3 HSIA 03 SIOHUSIA 2104 SI00P |BUIIIUI D|(BINIDS UBD ‘paddojun Je sioop AJjua ulew ay3y usym [£1080¢2¢] e3Jy Uo11da29y/sadueuiu] Alunoag

épau1uapl aq 01 4e1s Aq y3noua 9s0|2 uaas Sulaq INoyUM eaJe uordadsal syl ysnodays 193 suoAue ue) [¢1080¢Z] e3Jy uol1daday/saoueiu] A14n23g
§]00Y2s ay3 03 ssadde uied ued Aayl

940499 8uluaaJds [ensiA 1sed| a3yl y3nouyi ssed 03 s101IsIA aJinbau InoAe| [ooyds sy saoq [T1080¢] e3Jy uol1da39y/saoueuiu] Alunoag

/S9113Ud WooJYieq 153s0d ay3 ‘Ajgesaald ‘pue sjjamuiels ‘sjjey Suiuiolpe jo maia e apinoid smopuim oq [0T0802Z] eaJy uol1daday/saoueuiuy Alunoasg

éseaJe 3upjied J01ISIA pue Jjo-doup ulew ay3 Jo MIIA papadwiun ue apinold smopuim oq [6008022] eaJy uol1daday/saoueiuy Alunoag

é(spaeaejd mopuim) JOLIDIXD By WOJS J|QISIA SI9qWnU WooJ 3Jy [80080¢¢] 1011913 A11unoasg

é(s)aansoous s|qeunass Aq papunouuns Juswdinba [ea143199]9/|edlueydaw Uy [£00802¢] JO1I91X3 Alunoasg

$559208 10241p JU3A3.Id 03 PadUad) sa|qeliod/sBulp|ing-1no a1y [90080¢¢] Jo1I91%3 Alunoag

$P3]|041u0d pue paled shempeo. $s922e/901AI3S 34y [500802¢] JO1I91X3 Ayanoasg

§pa4naas 2duay sndwed ayl sep [¥0080¢2¢] Jo1I91X3 Alunoag

$9|geJnaas 9oua) sndwed ay1 s| [£0080¢] Jol4931x3 Ayunaag

épadudy Aj919|dwod Ja3swiiad sndwed ays s| [z0080¢Z] 101191X3 A11un23g

épaulejulew ||am si uiouay Ayjiaey JoopinQ [10080¢7] Jouaix3 Ayunoag

4Je1s doueualuiew Ag pasn pue a|qejieae waisAs oipes sndwed e s| [£10,0z2] $13SM sUoIIEIIUNWWOY) olpeY



ésainpadoud Aduadiawa |0oyds Uo paulesy j4e1s 31nisqns aly [020602Z]

ésainpadoud Aduadiswa |0oyds Uo pauledl J4els palisse|d a4y [61060¢]

isadnpadosd Aduadiawa |ooyds uo paules J4e1s palyilad aly [8T10602Z]

¢Ad1jod |o43u0d ASy aAIsusyasdwod e 343y3 S| [£T0602¢]

¢weudoud soueisisse asAojdwa ue oy 9oe|d ul 2unpadoad sey 10141sIQ e 94943 S| [9T06022]
¢S49Y10 01 Wuey / J|9sauo 03 wiey

Joj |ennualod s,a9A0|dwa ue Jo 1e34y3 9y} ssasse 03 3e|d ul dunpadoud 113IsI e 349yl S| [ST060T]

guonepiwiul pue ‘1ealyi ‘@aua|oin de|dyJom o4 3de|d ul Adjjod 10143s1Q e 24343 S| [¥T0602¢]

¢aoe(d ul Adjjod wisijepuen / 11134e48 e a4sys S| [£10602C]

éade|d ul sad1jod 9IUE||IBAINS OlpNny / 03PIA 343y 3JY [2T0607¢]

¢sda1j0d diysiapis sng uapnis e a4yl aly [TT060¢Z]

ésaunpadoud/saiijod Aseurdidsip ojul uslllum uolsindxa/uoisuadsns 01 SaAlleuIdl|e 34y [0T0602C]
éS1uswalInbau |eiapay

yum usije pue paysiignd pue pajdope jusawsseley |Enxas Jo syule|dwod 1o} sainpadold a1y [600602]

éa|qe|iene pue paysijgnd sajaijod auljdiasip 1uapnis a4y [80060¢¢]

$59559204d |EUIWIID 3Y} WO auljdidsip [00Yds Sulleaul|ap Juawalels e a4ayl s| [£0060¢Z]

§59Y24e3S 3[21YaA uo ‘9|ge|ieAe pue paysiignd si yaiym ‘Adjjod 3onpuo) Jo apo) Juapnis e 343y S| [90060¢2]

$59Y2Jeas J42X20| uo ‘d|ge|ieae pue paysiignd si yaiym ‘Adjjod 10npuo) Jo 3po) UIPNIS e 343yl S| [S0060TC]

és9YaJeas uosJad uo ‘a|gejieae pue paysijgnd si yaiym ‘Adjjod 10npuo) 4o apo) 1uapnis e 343yl s| [¥00602Z]
éslamalnialul Aouade apisino uo

‘31qe|ieae pue paysijgnd si yaiym ‘Asijod 10npuo) Jo 9po) Ju3PNIS e 34dY1 S| [€00602]
éluawssedsey/3ulA|ng Suipiedau

‘a|qe|ieae pue paysljgnd st yaiym ‘Astjod 1onpuo) Jo 9po) JUdPNIS e 343yl S| [200607]

idoudjoin-nue Suipsedal ‘sjgejieae pue paysiignd si yaiym ‘Adijod 30npuo) 40 apo) JUdpNIS e 3433 S| [T006022]

$401eA3|d 3Y1 JO UOISIAIDANS U0 pue/adue||IdAINS dlenbape aJayl s| [T1080¢¢]

$1U9saud aJe SJuUaPNIS USYM pasopuow AjaAioe swalsAs aoue|iaains auy [0v080¢¢]

ésesawed A}anaas yum paddinba sasng jooyds a4y [6£0802¢]

(7219 ‘sJ0310939p UOIIOW ‘S3ORIUOI JOOP) WIISAS UOIIDIIBP UOISNJIUI Ue SARY AYl[1DB) DY} S90Q [8£080TC]
é(019 ‘shemioop paJojuowun ‘sease paje|os|/a10wal) seale A9y Ul paledo| sesawed aly [££080¢¢]
é3uoyuow anissed areludoadde Jo4 |qe|ieAe siojuowW 34y [9€0802¢]

éleuonesado sesawed |je auy [S€080¢T]

é9oe|d ul wWalsAs adue||19AINS 03PIA B 343Y3 S| [£0802Z]

&Pa320] JO PaINIIS SJYI0| pashun Jo paudisseun a1y [€£080¢]

éspJed ssed 21U0J4123|9 JO SYI0|ped PaUMO-|O0YDS YlIM PIYI0| SI9320| 34 [2£080¢]

9inpadoud g Adljod
9inpadoud g Adijod
94npad0.d g Adljod
94npadoud g Adljod
9Jnpado.d g Adijod

94npadold 3 Adljod
9Jnpad0.d g Adljod
24npadold 1 Adljod
94npadold 3 Adljod
24npadold 1 Adljod
24npadold 1 Adljod

9inpadoud g Adljod
9.npado.d g Adijod
94npad0.d g Adljod
9p0J JudpNIS
9pO0) PN
9p0J 1udpNIS

9po) uapNIS

9p0) 1U3PNIS
9p0) UIPNIS
doue|IdAINS
doue|IdAINS
doue|1aAINg
ddue|[IdAINS
doue|IdAINS
doue|[1dAINS
doue|[IdAINS
doue|[IdaAINS
[0J3U0)) SS3Y
|0J1U0)) 55320y

Sutuies) pue Adjjod
8uiuies] pue Adljod
Suiuies) pue Adjjod
8utuies) pue Adjjod
Buiuies] pue Adjjod

8uiuies] pue Adljod
Suiuies) pue Adjjog
Sutuies) pue Adjjod
8uiuies] pue Adjjod
Suiuies) pue Adjjod
3utuies) pue Adjjod

Sutuies) pue Adjjod
8uiuies] pue Adijod
Suiuies) pue Adjjod
3utuies) pue Adjjod
Buiuies] pue Adjjod
Suiuies) pue Adjjod

Suiuies) pue Adjjod

8uiuies] pue Adjjod
Suiuies) pue Adjjod
A11un23g
A11unoasg
A11un23g
A11un23g
Ayunaas
A11un23g
A11unoasg
A11un23g
A11un23g
A14n23s



é8uinjos-wajqoud uo Sujuiedy j4e3s 4oy 3|PAd panpayds e aJayl s| [T15060¢]

£U01IN|0S3J 113U uo uluied) Jjeis 404 919A3 paNpPayads e a43y3 s| [050602¢]
¢(7219 ‘uonesianuod ‘pe ‘Suirum uj

pa1eJiSUOWIp Se) SI9Y30 03 40 }|3s 0} wuey uo Suluiely jje1s 4oy 3942 pajnpayds e aJ1ays s| [67060¢2]

£9pI2INs Jo sudis uo 3uluieuy 4je1s 404 919Ad pajnpayas e a4ayl S| [8¥0602¢]

iuoissaidap jo susis ayy uo Suiuiedy Jjeis Joj 9|9Ad pajnpayads e 343yl s| [£0602Z]

éasnge jo sudis uo 3ujuiedy j4e3s 4oy 3PAd panpayas e auayl s| [9060¢]

$90udjoIn Sunep uo Sujujely 4eis 4oy 3|94 pajnpayds e a4ays S| [s706022]

$8unxas uo Suiuiedy J4eas 4o} 3|2Ad panpayds e aJayl s| [¥0602]

éluawsseley |enxas / 109dsau Jopuasd uo 3ululedy Jje1s 4o} 3|9Ad pajnpayds e alayl s| [£70602¢]

éJoineyaq Suiwoold uo Jje1s 4oy 319Ad pajnpayas e a4yl s| [Z0602Z]

$s@3v Supppoisad pue Sujulelulew 4o} ssa204d pajuswniop e aJayl s| [T060¢]

&SI pie 1s414 Suppdolsas pue Sujulelulew Joj ss9d0ud pajuswniop e aJayl s| [0¥060¢C]
éuonengdaus |esapay Aq pasinbau

Se J01eulpJo0) X| 331 2Y3 404 UoilewJoul 310e3U0d Aejdsip Ajjuauiwold a1sgam jooyds 3yl saoq [6£0602Z]

§SJaUIBIUOD JUR]SISAI-3I1) pue

|[EPUBA ‘P3X20| Ul PRJ0]S pue eaJle uol3dadal 3y} wouj pajeledas SpJ0IaJ |BIUIPIJUOD AUV [8€0602C]
¢ (7219 ‘s1iAIPUN[UOD ‘Nj} ‘YSHIA) JUSWUIEIUOD UOISeIU0 J0) S2JNPIJ0Id UDIIIM 3J3Y3 34V [££060TC]
$9911W W02 Alajes Aduadesalul ‘|ana] 10141SIp B 349Y3 S| [9€06022]

sue|d uoieayiunal Juapnis JuaJed e 349y S| [S€06022]

ésJapuodsaul 1s41) Yylm paJeys ue|d Alajes |ooyds aul s| [¥£0602¢]

épuewwod Jo uleyd e aney ue|d A1aes |ooyds ay3 saoq [££060¢Z]

épaiepdn pue Ajjlenuue pamalnal ue|d A1ajes [ooyds ayl s| [2€0602Z]

és|020310.4d asuodsau |enniul aney ue|d Alajes [0oyas ay1 saoq [T€£0602Z]

éoddns 1oy s1011s1p Agiesu yum NOIN / siuswaaude aney noA oq [0£060¢]

¢ (d1wapued *8'9) Aduadiaws yijeay algnd Joj suejd uanilum 343yl 34y [620602Z]

éuejd Aianodau yieap usppns Je1s/iusapnis e a4syl s| [820602¢]

éd|qejiene uejd uojsiaIadns JUIPNIS USIIJIM B 343U3 S| [£20602Z]

$S910110d |BJ43424 JUBPNIS [OOYDIS SPN|IU] UOIFLIUDIIO 3JIY MAU paUdWNI0oP sv0q [920602¢]
&salijod aul|diasip [00YIS SpN|dul UOIFRIUSIIO dJIY MBU PIIUAWNIOP $90(Q [§20602Z]

¢saIo1jod sndwed uo JapnJul/JOUSIA [O0YIS SpN|IUl UOIIRIUSLIO DJ1Y MBU PIJUu3WNIop sa0(d [¥206022]
ésadnpadoud Aduagiawa |00YIS apNn|doul UOIFBIUSLIO AJIY MAU PAIUBWNIOP S30(Q [£20602Z]
ésa4npadoad Aduadiaws [ooyas ul d1edidilied pue pauledy Jjeis 92IAI3S Poo4 A4y [2z0602Z]
§s24npadoad Aduadisws |00YIS UO paules] J4e1S JOIIUN|OA BJY [TZ060TC]

Sujuied] pajnpayas
Sujuied] pajnpayos

Suiuies] pajnpayas
Sujuies] pajnpayas
Suiuies] pajnpayas
Suiuies] pajnpayas
Sujuies] pajnpayds
Suluies] pajnpayas
8ujuies] pajnpayas
9.npadoud g Adljod
94npadoud g Adljod
94npadoud g Adljod

a4npadold g Adljod

94npadoud g Adljod
9.npadoud g Adljod
9.npadoud g Adljod
94npadoud g Adljod
9Jnpad0.d g Adljod
94npadoud g Adljod
94npadoud g Adljod
9.npadoud g Adljod
94npadoud g Adljod
94npadoud g Adljod
9inpadoud g Adljod
94npadoud g Adljod
94npa20.d g Adljod
94npadoud g Adljod
9.npadoud g Adljod
9.npadoud g Adljod
94npadoud g Adljod
9Jnpad0.d g Adljod

Sutuies) pue Adjjod
8uiuies] pue Adljod

3uluies) pue Adjjod
Buiuies] pue Adjjod
Sutuies) pue Adjjod
8uiuies] pue Adljod
Suiuies) pue Adjjod
Sutuies) pue Adjjod
8uiuies] pue Adijod
Suiuies) pue Adjjod
3utuies) pue Adjjod
Suiuies) pue Adjjod

8uiuies] pue Adljod

3utuies) pue Adjjod
Buiuies] pue Aojjod
Suiuies) pue Adjjod
8uiuies] pue Adljod
Suiuies) pue Adjjod
Sutuies) pue Adjjod
8uiuies] pue Adljod
Suiuies) pue Adjjod
3utuies) pue Adjjod
Buiuies] pue Aojjod
Sutuies) pue Adjjod
8uiuies] pue Adljod
Suiuies) pue Adjjod
3utuies) pue Adjjod
Buiuies] pue Adjjod
Suiuies) pue Adjjod
8uiuies] pue Adljod
Suiuies) pue Adjjod



ésiealyy ||e o1 paldde Ajjesauad ssao04d 8y s| [8£060¢¢]
£559204d 9y3 Jo Med se passasse uollewJloul 324nos uado s| [££0602¢]
(¢Auew moy ‘os §|) ¢JedA 1Se| 8yl UlYlIM PaIONPUOD SIUSWISSISSE 1e34Y] |edolneyaq Aue au9m [9£060¢22]
$559004d JudWISSaSSe 1eauy} [esolaeyaq Aleul|didsip-13jnw ey |[ooyds 3y3 s90d [52060¢2]
$S329YD punoudyoeg Jopusp/Aianlpg/ioloeaiuo) [¥£060¢¢]
§SIUDPN]S pue seaJe [euollduny |00Yds
WoJj paJnaas Jo palesedas AjjeaisAyd aq suoiouny Jaylo 4o SullOA J0) PaZI|1An |00YdS 3y} JO sease ue) [££060¢2]
é1uswAojdws wouy uonesedas uodn g| ozoyd uj uiny 01 paJdinbau siaquiaw Jjels ||e a4y [2£0602Z]
¢(67€8-8T I) sinoy
[00Yds SulINp pIYd 419y HSIA Aew ‘A9pudljo X3S paJtalsidal e moy ssasppe Adjjod JolisIA 3yl s90q [T£0602Z]
épadinbau S| 140259 JOUSIA B UBYM dul|In0 a4npadoud / Adljod JolsiA 8yl saoq [0£06022]
é(90e]d 13 awI1) 1USpPIddE JONISIA/YELS PJ0IDJ 01 d3e|d Ul aunpadoud e a4sys S| [69060¢C]
¢ (90e]d %3 dwil) JUapIddE UIPN]S PA0IaJ 03 9Je|d ul 24npadoJd e a4ays S| [89060¢¢]
¢(dO3 ui pardayjyaa aq pinoys) Asijod Aq paulyap (Old) 492140 uollewuolu| aljgnd e aJ4aysl s| [£9060¢Z]
éa|qeoidde Ji ‘Buiuiedy jeis
pawL.e uo ('219 ‘s40|9sunod ‘siapea| 1dap ‘44e1s IO ‘UlWpe) pauled] Jjels payiuspl/Asy auy [990607Z]
¢@3V ‘¥dD ‘PIv 1sdi4 uo
(-219 ‘s40]9suUN0) ‘siapes| “1dap ‘4Je1S 9210 ‘Ulpe) pauledl Jje1s paliluspl/A) a4y [S90602]
¢SDI/SININ UO (*233 ‘s10]asunod ‘siapea] 1dap ‘4jels ad1jo ‘Ulpe) pauledl yjeis palyiauapl/Asy auy [#9060¢¢]
é 182 8uiuaiealyl Joayio
1834y} qUIO UO (*219 ‘SJ10|9SUNOI ‘siapea)| 1dap ‘4Je1s 91440 ‘Ullpe) pauled] Jjels paluspl/Asy aly [€90602¢]
ésanbjuyoal uolle|easa-ap 3npe uo
(219 ‘su0j9SuUn0D ‘siapes| "1dap ‘4Je1S 92140 ‘Ulpe) paulel Jje1s paljiluspl/A) 84y [290602]
é(1udna 191 3ulNJ3S ‘S1IX3/S814IU JO 3S0|2/uado) AINIBS JenNd1IINd-.IIXS 404 3SIXa ue|d uanlum od [190602¢]
¢ (219 195 wueje ‘sease anjea y3iy
‘syujod $s920e 94n23s) saUNpPad0sd Apindas Aep-4o-pud 4oy 3s1xa suejd A1und3s usllIm og [090602¢]
¢ (s49x20] paudisse-un 3ulindas) A1IN23s 49)20| Joy 1s1xa sue|d A1indas usnlim oq [650602¢]
¢ (Bunonuow 10| ‘sywaad) A11und3s 10| Supyded 404 1513 suejd A1uN23s UM o [850602¢]
é(pausisse st oym pue pasoyuow/paxdo| sioop) Alundss Ja3awiiad 4oy 3siIxa sueld A11undas usnlum oqg [£50602¢]
éluediued pue ‘91ep Qua3u0d Ag pajuswnoop s3ululely 4eis ||e aJy [95060¢¢]
¢93eyoed snopidsns uo 3ujuiedy 41e1s Jo) 31942 panpayads e aJays S| [§506022]
éuosiad snopidsns uo 3ujuieuy Jjes 4o 91942 pajnpayds e a4ay3 s| [#50602¢]
é8ulA|Ing-19gAd ‘BulA|Inq ‘uonuanaad 3ulAjing uo 3ujuiedy j4e1s 404 3PAI paNpayds e 343yl S| [£50602Z]
éuol1e|easa-ap uo 3ujuledy J4els o) 3PAd panpayds e aJayl s| [25060¢C]

1UDWISSASSY 18Iy L
1UBWISSISSY 1834y ]
1UDWISSISSY 1BaIY L
JUBWISSISSY 1e3JY L

Suiuies|

Suiuies|
Sujuies

Suiuies|
Suiules|
Suiuies|
Sujuies
Suiulea|

Suiules|

Suiuies|
Suiules|

Sujuies

Suiuies|
sue|d Ay4naas

sue|d A14naasg
sue|d AH4noas
sue|d A1unoag
sue|d A}4naas
Suiuies] pajnpayas
Sujuies] pajnpayods
Suiuies] pajnpayas
Sujuies] pajnpayods
Sujuies] pajnpayds

Sutuies) pue Adjjod
8uiuies] pue Adljod
Suiuies) pue Adjjod
Sutuies) pue Adjjod
Buiuies] pue Aojjod

8uiuies] pue Adljod
Suiuies) pue Adjjog

8uiuies] pue Adljod
Suiuies) pue Adjjod
3utuies) pue Adjjod
Suiuies) pue Adjjod
Sutuies) pue Adjjod

Suiuies) pue Adjjod

8uiuies] pue Adjjod
Suiuies) pue Adjjod

Suiuies) pue Adjjod

8uiuies] pue Adljod
Suiuies) pue Adjjod

Buiuies] pue Adjjod
Sutuies) pue Adjjod
8uiuies] pue Adljod
Suiuies) pue Adjjod
3utuies) pue Adjjod
Buiuies] pue Adjjod
Suiuies) pue Adjjod
8uiuies] pue Adljod
Suiuies) pue Adjjod



ésJoineyaq Ajaapaosip/anndnisip
JOJ IS4 3B S1UDPNIS DAJDS pue AjIudpl 03 24npadoJad UM B SABY |00YDS 9Y3 $s90(Q [900TT2Z]
£9DUB]SISSE JU3PN3S 404 34NP3J04d UJIM B dARY |00YIS dY3 s90(Q [S00TTZZ]
é44e1s pue sjuaJed ‘syuapnis 4oy d|qe|ieAe saunpadoJd auldidsip uapnis 34y [¥00TT ]
¢9oe|d u1 wesSoud uoiluaAIalul [BIOIABYS(] SAISOd IpIM-|O0YIS e 343y3 S| [£00TTZZ]
¢é(uoneao|/awiy sapnjoul) elep [edda24 auldidsip MaIASJ pue 109]|02 01 dae|d ul ssad0.d e a4ayl s| [¢00TTZZ]
£Swuapnis yum Sunodessiul Ajsainisod pue suowiwod/sAemijey ul 9|qISIA SJaquuaw Je1s auy [T00TTeZ]
¢ (NOINI) passaJippe uaaq suollesapisuod jeuoildipsun( aney [8100TzZ]
é44e15/51UdpNISs 01 suolleluasald Jendal axew aul4 s2o0q [£T00T¢Z]
¢S91[10.) J00Y2s Ul uleJs} 03 s9ijunlioddo aAey aJi4 s30q@ [9T00TZZ]
$9911W w02 A1ajes |00YdS/12141S1Q UO 9AIIS 3dl4 [ed0] $90Q [STO0TZZ]
$44B1S/53UdpNIS 03 suolleluasald Jejndau axew SN s9oq [¥T00TZZ]
£S913|19€) |00Y2s Ul ules} 03 saljunuoddo aney SIANF s90Q [£T00TZZ]
¢9311Wwod A}ajes |00YyaS/10141S1g U0 3AISS SIAIF |BI0] S30Q [2T00T2Z]
$9311WW o2 A19)es |00YaS/10141SIQ UO SAIDS JUDWSII0US Me| |ed0| S90Q [TT00TZZ]
$9911WwWo) A}ajes |00YIS/1914151Q UO SAIIS JOJaSUN0I 3Y3 $90q [0TO0TZT]
¢uejd uonesiiw pJaezey s,Aaunod JunoA jo 1ed noA auy [6000T 2]
é(2d31) @31mwwo) uluue|d Adusdiaw3 |e207 JNOA Y1M paAjoAul NoA auy [8000T2Z]
¢8ujuueld Aouadisws JnoA jo 1ed ua3eue|n Aduadisw] [edo| JnoA s| [£000T 2]
¢J4a8euen Aduadiswg Aluno) JnoA wouy/o1 uoiiewsojul 19e3U0d pajepdn aAaey noA oqg [9000T2Z]
é(019 ‘sweal 10143S1p
‘s10]95UN0J pa3does3u0d) 3ulp|ing B Ul 3|ge|IeA. 30U SIDIAIIS PaPIdU 404 3de|d ul uejd e auayl s| [S000TZe]

éSaljlwey [enpIAIpUl Jo} S92IAI3S dAIoddNs ssnasip 03 saiduase apisino yum Ajiejngal 19w sjooyds oqg [#000TZZ]

£SIIAIIOR JB[ND1IIND-BIIXS SINOY Ja3je 1e Juasald Ajjesauag Juswadiojua me| s| [£000TZZ]
£S9111|1084 |00Y2S 03 SS9J2E papIAcJd USSQ JUBWSII04Ud Me| SeH [Z000TZZ]

$Sa131|19B) [00YDS Ul UjeJ] 01 sallunlioddo aaey JuawWadloud me| saoq [T000TZZ]

¢sSueaw juawssasse 1ealyl panpayas Ajdejngal a1ay1 auy [$80602¢]

(S3UBWIWOD UJ 3S1|) ¢ WED) JUDWSSISSE DY) JO SIDQUIBW JaY10 343y} 34V [¥8060¢¢]

¢ WEea] 1USWSSISSe 184yl Y3 Uo pajuasaldal sjeuoissajold yyeay [eiusw a1y [£80602¢]

¢ WEed] JUSWISSISSE 183JY] Y3 U0 pajuasaldal Juswadioud me| s| [280602¢]

¢ Wea) JUDWISSasSe 1834yl ay3 uo pajuasasdal uonesisiuiwpe s| [T80602¢]

$1014151Q 9Y3 SsoJoe paidadde Ajuowwod [0d0304d JusWSSasse 1ealyl ayl s| [080602¢]
£IUSWISSasse 1eauyy Adeul|didsip-13nw Joj d4npadoad UdHIM B dAeY [ooYyds Y3 saod [6£06027]

asuodsay Jolneyag
asuodsay Joineyag
asuodsay Joineyag
asuodsay Joineyag
asuodsay Joineyag
asuodsay Joineyag
asuodsay Aduadiawg
asuodsay Aduasdiaw]
asuodsay Aduadiawg]
asuodsay Aduadiawg]
asuodsay Aduadiaw]
asuodsay Aduadiawg
asuodsay Aduasdiaw]
asuodsay Aduadiawz
asuodsay Aduadiawg]
asuodsay Aduasdiaw]
asuodsay Aduadiawg
asuodsay Aduasdiaw]
asuodsay Aduadiawg

asuodsay Aduasdiaw]
asuodsay Aduadiawg
asuodsay Aduadiawg]
asuodsay Aduadiaw]
asuodsay Aduadiawg
1UBWISSISSY 1834y ]
JUDWISSISSY 1edJY |
JUBWISSISSY 1BaIY L
1UBWISSISSY 183y |
1UDWISSISSY 18Iy L
1UBWISSISSY 183y ]
1UDWISSISSY 1BedJY |

ainyn)/a1ewl|d
aJnyn)/alewd
2Jnyn)/a1ewi)
aJnyn)/aiewid
2Jnyn)/a1ewid
ainyn)/a1ewl|d
Allunwwo)
Alunwwo)
Allunwwo)
Allunwwo)
Alunwwo)
Allunwwo)
Alunwwo)
Alunwwo)
Allunwwo)
Alunwwo)
Allunwwo)
Allunwwo)
Allunwwo)

Alunwwo)
Allunwwo)
Allunwwo)
Alunwwo)
Allunwwo)
8uiuies] pue Adljod
Suiuies) pue Adjjod
3utuies) pue Adjjod
8uiuies] pue Adjjod
Suiuies) pue Adjjod
8uiuies] pue Adljod
8uiuies) pue Adjjod



§8u1Ixas uo Suiuresy Juapnis 4oy 3PAd panpayds e aJayl s| [sE0T Tl
$92u3joln Suizep uo Sujuiesy JuU3pNIS 404 3PAd panpayds e aJayl s| [¥E0TTEel
éluswsseley |enxas / 109dsal Jopuad uo Sululesl Juspnis 404 3]9Ad pajnpayds e a4ayl s| [€€0TTZ]
é3ulA|Ing-13gAd pue ‘SulAjIng ‘uonnuanald 3ulAjing uo uluiesl JudpNIS 404 32AI paINPAYIS e 3JdY3 S| [zE0TT ]
&S[IPs Supjew uoisPap uo ujuiedy JuspN1s 404 3|9A2 pajnpayds e 34ayl S| [TE0TTZZ]
£U0I13N|0SaJ 1014u0d uo Suluiedy JUAPNIS 404 32Ad pajnpayds e aJ4ayl s| [0€0TTZZ]
$uo1uanaId 32U3|0IA UO Sululedy JuSpNIS 404 32Ad pajNPaYIs e 3J4aY3 S| [620T T2l
&SIIPIS [e120s aA1sod uo Sujulesl Ju3pNIs 404 3PAd panpayds e auayl s| [8Z0TTCC]
§P34J3J24 9q UBI SIUIPNIS WOYM 03 SI9pPIN0JId DIIAIDS JO YJOMIdU padojanap-||am e a4ay3 s| [£z0TTee]
019 ‘SuliolUBW JUBPNIS MU
‘sdnou3 499d-031-193d ‘sjoJled Alajes ‘Sweal uoin|osad I1|4U0d Ul PaAjOAUL AjaAI3oe suapnls aly [9z0TTZe]
& Pa3I.IT SDIHAIIOE JB|NDLIINJERIIXS U] JuswWa3edua Juapnis [enpialpul s| [gZ0TT ]
é(219 103dsau ‘apny1ie aanzisod ‘Supjew uois|ap
sapn|oul) :weadoud s||1ys |BI2OS ‘UOIIEINPI J3DBIBYD SPIM-|O0YIS JO SuSIs 3|qISIA 243Y3 a4y [20TTZZ]
¢ (7019 ‘|euaw ‘yieay)
S3JIAIIS |BID0OS SS9IJE 01 SIUIPNIS 404 SS9204d poolsiapun Ajluowwod pue pazijewalsAs e alayl s| [€zotTeel
§5S920NS PUB JUSWIASIYIE JUIPN]S JO UOIIBICI|II JO SI0IBIIPUl 3|qISIA d43Y3 Iy [220TTee]
¢ 9911 WwWod A1ajes 3yl uo pajuasasdad syusapnis auy [TeoTTee]
é8ujuue|d Ayajes 104 pasn Ajauauund eyep uolidaoiad uspnis s [0z0TTZE]
é44e1S/51uapnis Ag 1UBWSA|OAUI AJlUnwWWOo) JO susis 3|qISIA 943y a4y [6TOTTZZ]
é(s)uoneziuedio juaied aA3de UR 3SOY [00YIS BY3 S90Q [8T0TT Y]
juolleziuedio J933UN|OA dAIIIE Ue 350y |00Yds 3yl sa0q [£T0TTZe]
ésjuased anjoAul 01 Aem d11eWIISAS B SARY |00YDS 9Y3 $90( [9T0TTZZ]
é8uiuue|d Aojjod Ayajes ul panjoaul syuaded auy [STOTTZZ]
é (991ww oo Ayajes *3'9) sutaau0d A1ajes ssauppe pue 3191|0s 03 ss9204d e 34aY3 S| [¥T0TTee]
£S1UdPNIS I|11L|OA JOJ Wed) dsuodsas e auayl S| [€T0TT ]
isauade yijeay |euaw
yHm 3updjdom 104 poyidw pooisiapun Ajuowwod Jo 213ewalsAs e aney [0oyds ay3 saoq [¢10TTee]
¢SIUBPNIS YUM paJeys uoljewlogul duljioy uoiuanald apidins ays s| [TTOTTZT]
$92uanbas pue adods yijeay |ejusaw -y PMISIQ pale|ndiye ue aJayl s| [0T0TTCe]
ésndwed siyy Joj ueld sislId yyjeay [elusw e aJ4ayi s| [600TT2Z]

ipaljdde Aj3ualsisuod pue pooisiapun AjUOWWOI PNPUOISIW [BNXSS 4O Sjule|dwod 1o} sainpadold auy [800TTZZ]

¢ (wes3oud juieslsal/uolie|eass-ap pPalyI1a2)
S1UBPNIS 3|118|0A Ajje1rualod yium dJom 01 pauled] siaquiaw jiels Aue auy [£00TT2e]

Suluies] juapnis
Sujures] uapnis
Sujuies] uapnis
8uiuies] juapnis
Sujuies] uapnis
Suiuies] Juapnis
Sujures] uapnis
Sujuies] uapnis
Siaulled/s92un0say

SJauled/s924nosay
SJaulled/s924n0say

SJaulled/s924nosay

Si9ulled/s92un0saYy
Juswasdedu]
1usawadeduy
juswasdedu]
1uawasdeduy
j1uawasdedu]
jJuswasdedu]
1uswadeduy
j1uswasdeduy

asuodsay Joineyag
asuodsay Joineyag

asuodsay Joineyag
9suodsay Joineyag
9suodsay Joineyag
asuodsay Joineyag
asuodsay Joineyag

9suodsay Joineyag

ainin)/e1ewi|)
ainyn)/s1ewld
ainyn)/a1ewl|d
ainin)/e1ewiD
ainyn)/s1ewld
aJnjn)/e1ewid
ainyn)/s1ewld
ainyn)/a1ewl|d
ainin)/e1ewiD

ainyn)/erewl|)
ainyn)/a1ewi|)

ainyn)/a1ewi|)

ainyn)/a1ewl|d
ainin)/e1ewiD
ainyn)/s1ewld
aJnyn)/e1ewi|d
ainyn)/a1ewl|d
ainyn)/a1ewl|d
aJnin)/e1ewid
ainyn)/e1ewld
aJnin)/e1ewid
aJnin)/s1ewid
ainyn)/s1ewid

ainyn)/e1ewld
ainyn)/a1ewl|d
ainin)/s1ewiD
aJnyn)/s1ewld
aJnyn)/e1ewid

ainyn)/a1ewl|d



$pOO0J} s924n0s Ja1em AgJeau Ji s ysiy 1e a1is ay3 sI ‘Suipooy} 3|qissod o uolletapisuod u| [820T0ZZ]

$1994 G/ 15e9] 1e Aempeod Jo 3upjled 1saJesu ay)

pue sSulp|ing USaM}aq SIUBISIP JJO-PUBLS BY3 SI ‘Syoelle dAIso|dxd 3|qissod Jo uolleapisuod u| [£z0T0ze]

4UOI1eUIWEIUOIIP [BJN1EU }IgIYul pue siodeAa Aneay deuy ued jeyy eale mo|
J0 uoissaudap e ul 9Us [00yds Y3 Si ‘sjids |eatwayd 3|qissod Jo uoleapisuod uj [920T0ze]
¢s3ulp|ing wouj 1934 00€ 1sed)
1€ S93IS UOIIENJBAD 3JB ‘SaJljp|IM pue saJl) 3|qissod Jo uolelapisuod uj [gz0Toze]
$SOIHAIDE 1DI||1 404 ,4DA0D,, Y3IM SIUDPNIS 4O SISpPNJIUI
apinoad ySiw 1ey3 jooyds ay3 o} uadelpe seale uspply Aue aiayl a1y [¥20T0TZ]
¢]100Y9s ay3 Jo suejpsend se 9AI9s d|ay 03 sued [oJled Suissed pue sioqysdisu
Suimojje ‘pauleluiew pooysoqysiau ay3 woly ddue||IdAINS |ednieu s| [€20T0zZ]
éule|d pooj} e Jeau Jo ul jooyds ay3 s| [zz0T10zZ]
¢ (pooy 1sey ‘@ausiuanuod ‘A1a20u3 “3'3) 10141SIp Ssaulsng e 01 Juadelpe jooyds ayi S| [TZ0T0¢Z]
é(spaeA 00T UIyHM) SHjoeJ) pEOU|Iel JBDU |00YDS By} S| [0Z0TOZZ]
¢auyadid sed wnajoJiad e Jeau [ooyds 3yl s| [6T0T0ZZ]
éqny uonejiodsuedsy e Jeau jooyds ays s| [8T0T0zZ]
JeaJe |elIsNpul Ue Jeau jooyds ays s| [£T0T02Z]
é(ueipaw e Aq papialp 10u) peod |ejruapisad Asng e uo jooyds ay3 s| [9T0T0ZZ]
épeou (sue|-y) Jofew e o jooyds ay1 s| [STOTOZZ]
sAemysiy a1eysiaul ue o3 uldelpe jooyas ays s| [¢¥T0T0CZ]
éAnoe)/sndwed sy JO JUBSWUOIIAUS 3Y3 S9QIIISIP 1590 SUIMO||0) dY3 40 YDIIYM [€T0TO0ZZ]
¢|00Yds Y3 JO S3JeUIPJI00D (SdD) WaISAS SuluollsOd [eqo|D dY3 dJe 1eyM [2T0T0ZZ]
§SP33U |BUOIIDUNY pUB SSIJJB YM JJelS pue spuapnis jo adejusdsad ayi st ieym [TT10T0ZZ]
éuoleanpa 153/|endul|iq ul pajjo4ud syuapnis jo adeiusdsad ayi si ieym [0TOTOCZ]
¢S1UpNIs JO JuBW||0JuS [B101 BY3 S| 1eYyM [600T0ZC]
EANDRY SIYY 18 YJoM Siaquidw 4jels Auew moH [800T0¢Z]

(‘Jooyos unoA uoy a1elidoadde se Auew se 109|3S 9se3|d) ¢ dAIS |00YISs JNOA saop sapeud 1eym [£00T0ze]

('looyas unoA oy a1eludosdde se Auew se 109]3s 3sea|d) ¢ SI jooyas 4o adAl 1eym [900T02Z]
¢ wiea) JuUawWIssasse 931s snolnaud ayl uo sem oyma [S00T02Z]

§Wed) JUBWISSISSE 93IS 9Y3 uo SI oy [#00T02Z]

¢ P919NPUOI JUDWISSISSE DS 9Y3 Sem USYM [€00T0TZ]

daweu jooyds ay3 si ey [z00t10z7]

daweu 1o3sIp [00Yds ay3 st ey [100T0¢Z]

1VIYHL 4O A¥VZVH 40O dY¥VZVH NOILSIND

oqysiaN pue eauy 3ujpunosing

oqysiaN pue eaJy 3uipunoting

oqy3IaN pue ealy Suipunoling

oqy3I1aN pue eaJly Suipunoling

oqysiaN pue eauy 3ujpunosing

oqysiaN pue eaJy 3uipunoting
oqy3IaN pue eaJy 3ujpunosung
0oqy3IaN pue ealy 3uipunoling
oqysiaN pue eauy 3uipunotins
oqy3I1aN pue ealy Suipunoling
oqysiaN pue eauy Sujpunodins
oqy3IaN pue eauy 3ujpunosing
0oqy3I1aN pue ealy Suipunoling
oqysiaN pue eauy 3uipunoting
oqy3I19N pue eaJty Suipunoling
oqysiaN pue eaJy 3uipunoting
5211514930BJBYD) |[O0YIS PUB }}B1S
5213514930848 |[O0YIS pUB }JBIS
5211514910B4BYD |[O0YIS pUB }JJB1S
5213514930BJBYD [O0YIS PUR }JBIS
5211514910848 YD) |[O0YIS pUB }JJBIS
5211514930B4BYD) |[O0YIS pUB }}B1S
5213514930B4BYD) |[O0YIS PUR }JBIS
5213514930B4BYD |O0OYIS PUE J}B1S
5213514930BJBYD) |[O0YIS PUB }}BIS
5211514910848 |[O0YIS pUB }JBIS
5211514910B4BYD |[O0YIS pUB }JJB1S
5213514930B4BYD) |[O0YIS PUR }}BIS

J1do14ns

saislaleley) Ayjioed

saislaleley) Aljioed

salsie1oeIRY) ALjIDRS

solslia1oeIey) AlljIoeS

saisialeley) Aljoe4

saislaleley) Ajioed
saisialeley) Alljoe4
salsie1deIRY) ALjIDES
saisialeley) Aljioed
saislie1oe Ry ) AYjIoRS
sansialeley) Ajioed
saisialeley) Aljoe4
solsiie1oRIRY) ALjIDRS
sanslaleley) Aljioed
salsliaoeey) Ayjoe
salsiie1dRIRY) ALjIDES
saislaleley) Aljoed
solsiie10e Ry AJjIoRS
saisiaeley) Adjioed
saisialeley) Alljoe4
sols1ie1dRIRY) ANjIDES
saislaleley) Aljioed
salslie1oeIRY) AJjIoRS
solsiie1deIRY) ALjIDES
saisialeley) Ayjoe4
solslie1oeIRY ) ALjIDES
saislalesey) Aljioed
sosiiaoeiey) Ayjoe

JldoL



SCHOOL SAFETY AND SECURITY ADVISORY BOARD

Agenda Item No. 03 AGENDA

PRESENTER: Mike Munger- Program Manager

OBEJECTIVE: Office Manager Report

ACTION:

BACKGROUND:

PROCEDURAL
HISTORY:

ATTACHMENTS: No Attachments

SCHOOL \—
SAFETY &
SECURITY




